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This agenda is only a tentative schedule of matters the Commissioners may address at their 

meeting and all items found on it may be deleted, amended or deferred. The Commissioners may 

also, in their absolute discretion, consider matters not shown on this agenda. 
 

Special accommodations for the disabled who attend public meetings can be made by contacting 

the Clerk to the Board 24 hours in advance at 252-338-6363, Ext. 100. 

 

Please turn Cell Phone ringers off during the meeting. 
 

Agenda 
 

Camden County Board of Commissioners 

BOC - Regular Meeting 

August 06, 2018 

7:00 PM 

Historic Courtroom, Courthouse Complex 

 

 Welcome & Call to Order 

 Invocation & Pledge of Allegiance 

 Rev. Joseph Thompson - Open Door Christian Fellowship 

ITEM 1. Public Comments 

It is requested that comments be limited to (2-3) minutes. The length and number of comments 

may be limited upon the Chairman’s discretion due to scheduling and other issues. 

ITEM 2. Conflict of Interest Disclosure Statement 

ITEM 3. Consideration of Agenda (For discussion and possible action) 

ITEM 4. Presentations (For discussion and possible action) 

1. Department Update - Jasmine Wilson 

Recess to South Camden Water & Sewer District Board of Directors Meeting 

Reconvene Board of Commissioners 

ITEM 5. New Business (For discussion and possible action) 

A. Tax Report - Lisa Anderson 

B. Grant Application: Rural Ready Sites - County Manager 

ITEM 6. Board Appointments (For discussion and possible action) 
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1. Nona Smith - Library Board 

2. Mary Leigh Barrett - Library Board 

3. Glenn Carey - ABC Board 

ITEM 7. Consent Agenda  

A. BOC Minutes - June 4, 2018 (Corrected) 

B. BOC Minutes - July 9, 2018 

C. BOC/SMWA Joint Meeting Minutes - July 11, 2018 

D. FY 18-19 Budget Amendments 

E. Tax Collection Report - June 2018 

F. Pickups, Releases & Refunds 

G. Vehicle Refunds Over $100.00 

H. DMV Monthly Report 

I. DOT Repair Agreement 

J. Home & Community Care Block Grant for Older Adults 

K. HMGP Acquisition 

L. Set Public Hearing - Ordinance 2018-07-02 

ITEM 8. Information, Reports & Minutes From Other Agencies 

A. FY 17-18 Year to Date Finance Report 

B. FY 18-19 Year to Date Finance Report 

C. Albemarle Commission Senior Nutrition Contract 

D. Letter of Appreciation - E.C./Pasquotank Parks & Recreation 

ITEM 9. County Manager's Report 

ITEM 10. Commissioners' Reports 

ITEM 11. Other Matters (For discussion and possible action) 

ITEM 12. Adjourn 



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
Presentations 

 

Item Number: 4.1 

Meeting Date:   August 06, 2018 

 

Submitted By: Jasmine Wilson, Senior Center Director 

 Senior Center 

 Prepared by: Karen Davis 

 
Item Title   Department Update - Jasmine Wilson 

 

Attachments:  

 

Summary: 

Jasmine Wilson will give a departmental update - Senior Center. 

4.1
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Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
New Business 

 

Item Number: 5.A 

Meeting Date:   August 06, 2018 

 

Submitted By: Lisa Anderson, Tax Administrator 

 Taxes 

 Prepared by: Lisa Anderson 

 
Item Title   June Monthly Report 

 

Attachments: 20180730153144978.pdf (PDF) 

 

Summary:   June Monthly Report 

 

Recommendation:  Review and Approve 

5.A

Packet Pg. 5



5.A.a

Packet Pg. 6

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

01
80

73
01

53
14

49
78

.p
d

f 
 (

21
25

 :
 T

ax
 R

ep
o

rt
 -

 L
is

a 
A

n
d

er
so

n
)



5.A.a

Packet Pg. 7

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

01
80

73
01

53
14

49
78

.p
d

f 
 (

21
25

 :
 T

ax
 R

ep
o

rt
 -

 L
is

a 
A

n
d

er
so

n
)



5.A.a

Packet Pg. 8

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

01
80

73
01

53
14

49
78

.p
d

f 
 (

21
25

 :
 T

ax
 R

ep
o

rt
 -

 L
is

a 
A

n
d

er
so

n
)



5.A.a

Packet Pg. 9

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

01
80

73
01

53
14

49
78

.p
d

f 
 (

21
25

 :
 T

ax
 R

ep
o

rt
 -

 L
is

a 
A

n
d

er
so

n
)



5.A.a

Packet Pg. 10

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

01
80

73
01

53
14

49
78

.p
d

f 
 (

21
25

 :
 T

ax
 R

ep
o

rt
 -

 L
is

a 
A

n
d

er
so

n
)



5.A.a

Packet Pg. 11

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

01
80

73
01

53
14

49
78

.p
d

f 
 (

21
25

 :
 T

ax
 R

ep
o

rt
 -

 L
is

a 
A

n
d

er
so

n
)



5.A.a

Packet Pg. 12

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

01
80

73
01

53
14

49
78

.p
d

f 
 (

21
25

 :
 T

ax
 R

ep
o

rt
 -

 L
is

a 
A

n
d

er
so

n
)



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
New Business 

 

Item Number: 5.B 

Meeting Date:   August 06, 2018 

 

Submitted By: Ken Bowman, 

 Administration 

 Prepared by: Stephanie Humphries 

 
Item Title   Grant Application: Rural Ready Sites 

 

Attachments: Rural Ready Sites Project (PDF) 

Resolution to Apply for Grant Rural Ready Sites

 (DOCX) 

 

Summary:  

As previously reported in May 2018, County staff made a pre-application to NC Department of 

Commerce to show interest in being a candidate for the Rural Ready Sites Grant funding. Staff 

has been notified that we have been approved for funding. The funding amount has been 

approved at $1.6 million with a 25% ($400K) local match requirement. This grant will assist with 

upgrades to the Camden Commerce Park Site (map attached) to include road and 

water/wastewater improvements. We expect that a majority of the match would be met by the 

Lagoon Liner upgrades with any additional required match being met through planned public-

private partnerships such as the upgrade to Opportunity Drive.  Staff is currently solidifying cost 

estimates to include in the final application.  After the full application has been completed, staff 

will submit to the board the final application as submitted to the Department of Commerce with 

any required budget amendments. 

 

 

Recommendation: Approve the attached resolution to submit the application for grant 

funding. 
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CAMDEN COUNTY 
 

RESOLUTION 2018-08-01  

TO APPLY RURAL READY SITES GRANT 
 

 
 BE IT RESOLVED, that a grant from the NC Department of Commerce through 
the County of Camden be made to assist the Camden Commerce Park project. 
  
 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that Camden County will administer this grant in 
accordance with the rules and regulations of the NC Department of Commerce. 
 
 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the County will administer this grant through 
the County Finance Office. 
 
 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the grant will be monitored quarterly to assure 
compliance with this proposal and the NC Department of Commerce regulations.  
 
 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the amount of the grant application will be 
$1,600,000 and requires a twenty-five percent match. 
 
 
ADOPTED this 6th day of August, 2018. 
 
 
 
            
Clerk to Board     Chairman       
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Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
Board Appointments 

 

Item Number: 6.1 

Meeting Date:   August 06, 2018 

 

Submitted By: Karen Davis, Clerk to the Board 

 Administration 

 Prepared by: Karen Davis 

 
Item Title   Nona Smith - Library Board 

 

Attachments: Library Board - Nona Smith (PDF) 
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Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
Board Appointments 

 

Item Number: 6.2 

Meeting Date:   August 06, 2018 

 

Submitted By: Karen Davis, Clerk to the Board 

 Library 

 Prepared by: Karen Davis 

 
Item Title   Mary Leigh Barrett - Library Board 

 

Attachments:  

 

Summary: 

It is the request of staff to reappoint Mary Leigh Barrett to the Library Board for an additional 

three-year term to expire May, 2021. 

Recommendation: 

Approve reappointment. 
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Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
Board Appointments 

 

Item Number: 6.3 

Meeting Date:   August 06, 2018 

 

Submitted By: Karen Davis, Clerk to the Board 

 Administration 

 Prepared by: Karen Davis 

 
Item Title   Glenn Carey - ABC Board 

 

Attachments: ABC Board - Glenn Carey (PDF) 
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Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
Consent Agenda 

 

Item Number: 7.A 

Meeting Date:   August 06, 2018 

 

Submitted By: Karen Davis, Clerk to the Board 

 Administration 

 Prepared by: Karen Davis 

 
Item Title   BOC Minutes - June 4, 2018 (Corrected) 

 

Attachments: bocminutes_060418 (DOCX) 

 

Summary: 

The following correction was made to the previously approved June 4, 2018 minutes - page 64, 

line #1072.  .   

ARTICLE XXIII. TAX  LEVY 
 

 SECTION 1 - There is hereby levied at the rate of sixty-seven cents seventy cents (70 cents) per 

One Hundred Dollar ($100) valuation of property listed for taxes as of January 1, 2018, for the purpose of 

raising the revenue listed in the General Fund, Article II., Section 2, of this Ordinance. 

 

Recommendation: 

Review and approve. 
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1 

 

Camden County Board of Commissioners 1 

June 4, 2018 2 

Regular Meeting – 7:00 PM 3 

Historic Courtroom, Courthouse Complex 4 

Camden, North Carolina 5 

 6 

MINUTES 7 

The regular meeting of the Camden County Board of Commissioners was held on June 4, 2018 in 8 

the Historic Courtroom, Camden, North Carolina.  9 

 10 

CALL TO ORDER  11 

The meeting was called to order by Chairman Clayton Riggs at 6:00 PM.  Also Present: Vice 12 

Chairman Tom White, Commissioners Garry Meiggs, Randy Krainiak and Ross Munro.   13 

 14 

Staff Present for 6:00 PM Closed Session: Manager Ken Bowman, County Attorney John 15 

Morrison, Clerk to the Board Karen Davis, Human Resources Specialist Stephanie Jackson.  16 

 17 

Motion to go into closed session to confer with counsel in regard to litigation (Camden County 18 

vs. William & Shirley Conover) and to discuss matters pertaining to personnel. 19 

 20 

RESULT: PASSED [UNANIMOUS] 21 
MOVER: Garry Meiggs, Commissioner 22 
AYES: White, Krainiak, Meiggs, Munro, Riggs 23 

 24 

Motion to come out of closed session. 25 

RESULT: PASSED [UNANIMOUS] 26 
MOVER: Garry Meiggs, Commissioner 27 
AYES: Meiggs, White, Krainiak, Munro, Riggs  28 

  29 

WELCOME 30 

 31 

Chairman Clayton Riggs reconvened the regular meeting of the Board of Commissioners at 7:05 32 

PM.  Additional staff present for Regular Meeting: Finance Officer Stephanie Humphries, 33 

Planning Director Dan Porter, Permit Officer Dave Parks, Public Works Director David Credle, 34 

Tax Administrator Lisa Anderson, Economic Development Director Charlie Bauman, Sheriff 35 

Rodney Meads, SRO Mike Lawrence, Register of Deeds Tammie Krauss. 36 

 37 

Invocation and Pledge of Allegiance 38 

Pastor Marc O’Neal gave the invocation and led in the Pledge of Allegiance.   39 
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2 

 

ITEM 1. PUBLIC COMMENTS         40 

None. 41 

 42 

ITEM 2.  CONFLICT OF INTEREST DISCLOSURE STATEMENT 43 

Clerk to the Board Karen Davis read the Conflict of Interest Disclosure Statement. 44 

In the previous meeting on May 7, 2018 the Board had granted Commissioner Krainiak’s request 45 

to be recused from the Public Hearing – Special Use Permit (UDO 2017-02-28) Fairfax Major 46 

Subdivision due to a conflict of interest.  The public hearing was continued and the Board will 47 

continue to allow Commissioner Krainiak to be recused. 48 

 49 

ITEM 3.  CONSIDERATION OF AGENDA 50 

 51 

The agenda was amended to add the following items to the Consent Agenda: 52 

1) Budget Amendment BA028 53 

2) Budget Amendment BA031 54 

3) Resolution Opposing the Elimination of a District Court Judge Position in the First 55 

Judicial District 56 

 57 

Motion to approve the agenda as amended. 58 

RESULT: PASSED [UNANIMOUS] 59 
MOVER: Ross Munro, Commissioner 60 
AYES: Meiggs, Riggs, White, Krainiak, Munro 61 

  62 

ITEM 4. PRESENTATIONS 63 

 64 

1. Jerry Jennings with North Carolina Department of Transportation presented to the Board 65 

an update on ongoing and planned projects in the area. 66 

2. Internet Feasibility Study – Donald Imhoff of Eastern Shore Communications presented 67 

the results of the internet feasibility study. 68 

 69 

South Camden Water & Sewer District Board of Directors 70 

Chairman Riggs recessed the meeting of the Board of Commissioners and opened the South 71 

Camden Water & Sewer District Board of Directors Meeting. 72 

 73 

Consideration of Agenda 74 

 75 
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3 

 

 76 
 77 

Motion to approve the agenda as presented. 78 

RESULT: PASSED [UNANIMOUS] 79 
MOVER: Garry Meiggs, Commissioner 80 
AYES: Meiggs, White, Krainiak, Munro, Riggs  81 

  82 

Old Business 83 

 84 

A. Wastewater Lagoon Liner  85 

 86 

The 5.9 million gallon wastewater lagoon liner at McPherson Road has a 175-foot tear that must 87 

be repaired or replaced.  Public Works Director David Credle presented a proposal to the Board 88 

for replacement.     89 

 90 

Motion to instruct Mr. Credle to move forward with the lagoon liner replacement. 91 

RESULT: PASSED [UNANIMOUS] 92 
MOVER: Tom White, Vice Chairman 93 
AYES: Meiggs, White, Krainiak, Munro, Riggs  94 

  95 
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Public Hearing 96 

 97 

1. System Development Fee Analysis 98 

 99 

Motion to open public hearing for discussion of System Development Fee Analysis.   100 

 101 

RESULT: PASSED [UNANIMOUS] 102 
MOVER: Randy Krainiak, Commissioner 103 
AYES: Meiggs, White, Krainiak, Munro, Riggs  104 

  105 

New legislation requires an analysis to be performed by a qualified professional on system 106 

development fees charged by Water and/or Sewer Districts/Associations. The 107 

District/Association must then give the public 45 days to review the proposed fee(s) then hold a 108 

Public Hearing for public comment. The analysis is complete and has been published as required 109 

by the statute. The analysis has been available for review and comment through our county 110 

website at www.camdencountync.gov and at our Administration office building since 8:00 AM, 111 

April 20, 2018.  Raftelis presented the findings of the analysis.   112 

 113 
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 114 

 115 
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 116 

 117 

 118 
 119 
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 120 

 121 

 122 

 123 
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 124 
 125 

 126 

 127 

 128 

 129 

 130 

 131 

 132 

 133 

 134 

 135 

 136 

 137 

 138 

 139 

 140 

 141 

 142 
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 143 

 144 
 145 

 146 

 147 
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10 

 

 148 
 149 

Chairman Riggs opened the floor for public comment.   150 

 151 

Dave [Smart?] of Camden Point addressed the Board.  He requested clarification on payment of 152 

water fees and to whom the fees apply and if this discussion will lead to additional projects in his 153 

area. 154 

 155 

Chairman Riggs explained that there are no further projects planned for that area. 156 

 157 

Finance Officer Stephanie Humphries added that the system development fees only apply to new 158 

sign-ons and in addition to the tap fee.   159 

 160 

Planning Director Dan Porter questioned the methodology chosen for the study.  Projected new 161 

development that is anticipated to occur within the next five to ten years will require additional 162 

sewer capacity.  He questioned the use of the buy-in approach. 163 

 164 

Raftelis representative Melissa Levin explained that the new legislation has a minimum 10-20 165 

year capital plan.  Although Camden County has a five-year Capital Plan, but outside of the five-166 

year window the project costs are not as cemented nor is the financing for those capital projects.  167 

She added that the county has the capacity to serve new development. 168 

 169 

Mr. Porter also questioned whether this supersedes the county’s ability to create development 170 

agreements between a specific project and the county as far as the needed infrastructure. 171 

 172 

Ms. Levin stated it will be important to be sure that the larger meter sizes at the correct 173 

differentials are used for the larger meters which will ensure that customers are treated equally. 174 

 175 

Motion to close the public hearing on System Development Fee Analysis. 176 

 177 

RESULT: PASSED [UNANIMOUS] 178 
MOVER: Tom White, Vice Chairman 179 
AYES: Meiggs, White, Krainiak, Munro, Riggs  180 

  181 

 182 
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New Business 183 

 184 

A. Monthly Update – Public Works Director David Credle presented the monthly report. 185 

 186 

 187 
 188 

Motion to approve the monthly report as presented. 189 

RESULT: PASSED [UNANIMOUS] 190 
MOVER: Garry Meiggs, Commissioner 191 
AYES: Meiggs, White, Krainiak, Munro, Riggs  192 

  193 

B. Consideration of System Development Fees 194 

 195 

It was recommended by staff that the county keep the current system development fee and only 196 

make the adjustments to the rate structure to match the current requirement.  197 

 198 

Motion to approve recommendation of staff to keep the current system development fee 199 

and make the adjustments to the rate structure to match the current requirement. 200 

RESULT: PASSED [UNANIMOUS] 201 
MOVER: Tom White, Vice Chairman 202 
AYES: Meiggs, White, Krainiak, Munro, Riggs  203 

  204 

 205 

 206 
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C. FY 2018-2019 Water & Sewer Rates  207 

 208 

 209 
 210 

 211 

 212 
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 213 
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 215 
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 216 
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 218 
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 219 
 220 

 221 
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 222 
 223 

Motion to approve the rates as presented. 224 

RESULT: PASSED [UNANIMOUS] 225 
MOVER: Garry Meiggs, Commissioner 226 
AYES: Meiggs, White, Krainiak, Munro, Riggs  227 

  228 

Consent Agenda 229 

 230 

1. DOT Sawyer’s Creek Bridge Water Line Repair 231 

 232 
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 264 
Motion to approve the consent agenda as presented. 265 

RESULT: PASSED [UNANIMOUS] 266 
MOVER: Tom White, Vice Chairman 267 
AYES: Meiggs, White, Krainiak, Munro, Riggs  268 

  269 

Chairman Riggs adjourned the meeting of the South Camden Water & Sewer Board of Directors 270 

and reconvened the meeting of the Camden County Board of Commissioners. 271 

 272 

ITEM 5. Public Hearings 273 

 274 

A. Special Use Permit (UDO 2017-02-28) Fairfax Major Subdivision 275 

 276 
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Commissioner Randy Krainiak, having been previously recused from this public hearing, 277 

removed himself from the dais prior to the continuation of the hearing and did not participate in 278 

any form in the hearing. 279 

 280 

Motion to reconvene public hearing on Special Use Permit (UDO 2017-02-28) Fairfax 281 

Major Subdivision. 282 

RESULT: PASSED [4-0] 283 
MOVER: Garry Meiggs, Commissioner 284 
AYES: Meiggs, White, Munro, Riggs 285 
RECUSED: Krainiak  286 

  287 

Permit Officer Dave Parks invited Sean Robey of Eastern Carolina Engineering to discuss the 288 

project.  All those presenting evidence were previously sworn in at the June 4, 2018 meeting. 289 

 290 

[As this is a quasi-judicial hearing, the following text is verbatim transcript.] 291 

 292 

Sean Robey: Good evening, Sean Robey, Eastern Carolina Engineering.  We’re here tonight to 293 

represent the 16-lot subdivision known as The Fairfax, located on NC 343.  The property has 294 

been permitted through all the state agencies.  We have our permits back from erosion control, 295 

stormwater.  We have a water main extension.  And I'm here to answer any questions if you have 296 

any on the technical aspects of the subdivision.   297 

 298 

Commissioner White: I was going to ask you one question and I can ask you I guess.  On the 299 

Planning Board meeting it said something about lots 1 and 16 have to be revisited because of the 300 

setback along the highway.  I think they needed to have another additional 25 feet, minimum 35 301 

feet.  Has that been taken care of?  Have those lots already been adjusted? 302 

 303 

Sean Robey: Yes it has. 304 

 305 

Commissioner White: Yeah, okay. 306 

 307 

Sean Robey: And I think there was also one lot that was a few square feet under the required 308 

minimum.  Those adjustments were made and that is represented by the plan you have. 309 

 310 

Commissioner White: Yeah, okay. 311 

 312 

Attorney Morrison: Mr. Parks, this Special Use hearing, was everybody sworn in? 313 

 314 

Dave Parks: Yes, that’s the one thing I did forget.  If there was anybody else who was not sworn 315 

in at that last meeting who wants to speak on this matter tonight please step forward and be 316 

sworn in now.   317 

 318 
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Attorney Morrison: Yeah and Mr. Robey was sworn in at the last meeting, okay.   319 

 320 

Chairman Riggs: Okay so then we need to open for a public comment. 321 

 322 

Dave Parks: What staff would like to do now, Mr. Chairman, is the submission of evidence.  In 323 

your packet you will find the Special Use Permit and all supporting documents pertaining to this 324 

application.  Staff at this time would like to offer that into evidence in this matter.   325 

 326 

Attorney Morrison: Mr. Chairman, you will need to make a ruling as to whether or not the Board 327 

accepts in evidence the proffer.   328 

 329 

Chairman Riggs: So all we have to do is accept as presented. 330 

 331 

Attorney Morrison: You’ll say accepted without objection.  If anybody objects they’ve got to 332 

speak up now.   333 

 334 

Chairman Riggs: We’re going to accept it. 335 

 336 

Dave Parks: Thank you.  The Finding of Facts is pretty standard.  Staff is just going to go over 337 

some highlights in there of items of relativity.  The application went through all the technical 338 

review.  Everybody’s approved it.  Your impact on your schools…excuse me for one second.  339 

This subdivision will generate ten students.  Again, it went through the technical review. The 340 

School Board approved it as sketch plan and they have no comment on preliminary plat.  The 341 

only two conditions that we’d like to highlight in the packet are the standard that every five years 342 

that the development recertify their drainage in accordance with the approved plan.  And the 343 

other condition would be that the developer…prior to approval of the final plat property 344 

indicated on the preliminary plat that is to be conveyed to Mr. Harrison shall be recorded along 345 

with deed with the Camden County Register of Deeds.  There is some property on the plat that is 346 

to be conveyed to Mr. Harrison as stated and that’s why this condition is in there.  The others are 347 

basic standard facts that we do throughout any subdivision.  And staff is here if you have any 348 

questions.  If the commissioners would like they can open it up for public comment.   349 

 350 

Chairman Riggs: So do we need a motion to open the floor for public comment? 351 

 352 

Dave Parks: No, you just open it up for public comment. 353 

 354 

Attorney Morrison: Yeah at this point…is that the case for the applicant?  Is there any more 355 

testimony coming from the applicant? 356 

 357 

Dave Parks: No, sir. 358 

 359 

Attorney Morrison: Okay.  So at this time you would…yes. 360 

 361 
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Chairman Riggs: We just open the floor for public comment. 362 

Attorney Morrison: Pro or con. 363 

 364 

Chairman Riggs: Yes ma’am, you can come to the podium and… 365 

 366 

Attorney Morrison: Have you been sworn ma’am? 367 

 368 

Pam Smart: No. 369 

 370 

Attorney Morrison: Okay.  She’ll have to be sworn in. 371 

 372 

Pam Smart: It’s just a question. 373 

 374 

Chairman Riggs: We can handle that.  Madam Clerk will handle that for you. 375 

 376 

Pam Smart: My name is Pam Smart and I have really a question.  I don’t have evidence of sort.  377 

But I go to the county web site to learn of the agenda, right.  I see this, I have no idea what it 378 

means.  I don’t see associated documents.  Apparently the commissioners have been provided 379 

something and there’s been a hearing before but I didn’t see a link on the agenda to this 380 

document.  But yet you’re here asking for public comments and I guess my comment is without 381 

being able to study it, that’s not a reasonable…this is not a reasonable --- and I would request 382 

that the rest of the documents if you really want public comment, should be on the web site; 383 

unless I just totally missed it and then I apologize.  But thank you.   384 

 385 

Dave Parks: Not a problem.  The requirement in our ordinance is for adjacent property owners 386 

within so many feet of the property be notified.  The application is on the county web site and it 387 

can be reviewed.  If you look under Planning Department it’s on the web site there under Special 388 

Use Permit Applications.  So the documentation is on the web site.  It’s in the Board Packet on 389 

the web site also, ma’am.  The commissioners’ board packet is on the web site.  You’ll see these 390 

documentations in there also.   391 

 392 

Pam Smart: Thank you. 393 

 394 

Dave Parks: You’re welcome.   395 

 396 

Chairman Riggs: Is there anyone else that would like to speak?   397 

 398 

Marc O'Neal: Good evening. 399 

 400 

Chairman Riggs: Sir, have you already been sworn?   401 

 402 

Marc O'Neal: Last time. 403 

 404 
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Chairman Riggs: Right. 405 

 406 

Marc O'Neal: My name is Marc O’Neal.  I'm here in my capacity as Pastor at Camden United 407 

Methodist Church.  I sent a letter out to the clerk’s office last week about a concern that our 408 

church and was told that it’d be better to present it to you guys in person.  So what I was going to 409 

do is just read the letter as it was prepared and sent.   410 

 411 

I write as Pastor of Camden United Methodist Church and as one given authority by our Board 412 

of Trustees and Administrative Board to speak on the church’s behalf.  Our church has a 413 

concern in regards to the above-referenced subdivision.  That concern deals with our parking 414 

lots.  Our experience has been that any time construction or repair is conducted in our area, 415 

whether by Dominion Power or the State of NC or whoever, that our parking lots become a 416 

“staging area” or “base camp” from which operations are launched.  That means that heavy 417 

trucks and equipment run upon and cause considerable damage to our already damaged parking 418 

areas.  I write to inform the developer and wish that this be somehow added to the public record, 419 

that unless they receive written approval from our Administrative  Board, that we will not allow 420 

any trucks, or equipment, or any other heavy duty vehicular necessity to be parked in either of 421 

our parking lots, neither temporarily nor overnight.  The developer will need to make other 422 

arrangements from which to park their vehicles and equipment.  Any questions or concerns can 423 

be directed to me using the contact information below. 424 

 425 

Marc O'Neal: It’s just a simple request.   426 

 427 

Attorney Morrison: All right that’s a no-brainer.  I'm shocked. 428 

 429 

Marc O'Neal: Well you would think.  That has not been my experience though. 430 

 431 

Commissioner White: I know what he’s talking about.  I go by there and everybody uses their 432 

parking lot; log trucks.  Everybody tears up… 433 

 434 

Marc O'Neal: Everybody uses the parking lot.  That’s why we put signs to say you know...(cross 435 

talk) 436 

 437 

Attorney Morrison: Well you can have people arrested for trespassing.  I know you’re a church 438 

and turn the other cheek and all that… 439 

 440 

Marc O'Neal: Is that really a good witness for the Lord?  (laughter) 441 

 442 

Attorney Morrison: It’s not a good witness for the Lord but it is an excellent remedy for a viable 443 

parking lot.   444 

 445 

Marc O'Neal: I agree you would think it would be common knowledge, but it has not been 446 

common knowledge.   447 
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 448 

Attorney Morrison: Okay but the Department of Transportation and nobody else you were 449 

talking about and certainly not Mr. Maurice, they have no right to go on your property.   450 

 451 

Marc O'Neal: That’s right. 452 

 453 

Attorney Morrison: And I don’t know that there’s anything you can do other than say don’t do it. 454 

 455 

Marc O'Neal: It’s more just to make sure that the information has been provided and that it’s 456 

clear. 457 

 458 

Attorney Morrison: Yeah everybody take notice it was done in open session. 459 

 460 

Dave Parks: I did provide Mr. Maurice a copy of that letter, Mr. Chair. 461 

 462 

Attorney Morrison: It is the advice of counsel that you not screw around with the Methodist 463 

Church.  (laughter)   464 

 465 

Chairman Riggs: I have noticed some pretty large pieces of equipment parked in that parking lot 466 

before.   467 

 468 

Commissioner White: Oh yeah. 469 

 470 

Commissioner Meiggs: Well you know I have seen it up my way to where some of the churches 471 

put a rope; just a thought.   472 

 473 

Chairman Riggs: Yeah, a bright yellow piece of rope.  Okay.  Is there any more comments from 474 

the public?  Mr. Harrison. 475 

 476 

Tommy Harrison: Good evening.  Tommy Harrison, 191 South 343.  I'm the adjoining to the 477 

proposed subdivision; adjoining neighbor.  Comments or concerns; I do have some concerns.  On 478 

the preliminary I see that it’s a 20-foot easement or 20-foot drainage along my property line and 479 

it’s right on my property line.  What’s that mean, Sean?  Is that on the side of the development 480 

side or is that right down the center? It looks to me like it’s right down the center of my property 481 

and the proposed subdivision.   482 

 483 

Commissioner White: It should be on their side. 484 

 485 

Chairman Riggs: Can you zoom in on it a little bit? 486 

 487 

Sean Robey: The 20-foot easement actually exists on the rear of lot 16.  ---.  (too low, cross talk)  488 

Once it hits the corner of lot 15, then there is an easement on both sides of that property.   489 

 490 
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Tommy Harrison: ---.  (too low)  I assume that’ll be my property that he purchased.   491 

 492 

Sean Robey: There is a ditch that starts at the corner and does split both pieces of property all the 493 

way down.  So it will be centered on the property line of the property that you are shown to be 494 

purchasing; from this point to here and to there, the ditch is shown centered on the property line.   495 

 496 

Tommy Harrison: So we’ll be maintaining both sides of the ditch.   497 

 498 

Sean Robey: Who’s we? 499 

 500 

Tommy Harrison: The development and myself.  The developer and myself will be maintaining 501 

that ditch?  The reason I'm asking, ‘cause last year when…he’s no longer with you, 502 

Mizelle…Jason, when he went out there to pin that acre and --- I asked Jason about the ditch and 503 

he said the ditch would be on the developer’s side.   504 

 505 

Sean Robey: And I don’t think that we have any problems moving the ditch back onto the 506 

developer’s side if that is what Mr. Harrison wants to do. 507 

 508 

Tommy Harrison: Yeah I got enough ditches to maintain on 343.   509 

 510 

Sean Robey: That’s not of consequence.  That would be an accepted condition.   511 

 512 

Tommy Harrison: All right, that’s all.  And one more; the 35-foot…this 35-foot easement that 513 

you know was redone. 514 

 515 

Sean Robey: The property off of 343? 516 

 517 

Tommy Harrison: Yes, yeah.  On the Planning Board meeting they talked about pushing up the 518 

Isaac Court, I guess that’s the street name, pushing that up 35 feet maybe to give me more 519 

distance away from the house so I can have more space. They talked about that on the last 520 

Planning Board meeting.  And also coming out, that’s my biggest concern because 343 in that 521 

curve by the Methodist Church, people go flying through there.  And when they have crops…I 522 

realize when I built my house I knew there was a farm beside me.  So I knew when crops came 523 

and the corn grew I had to be extra cautious.  Well now there’s a subdivision and there’s going to 524 

be a permanent structure.  I just want to make sure a 35-foot setback is ample you know for me 525 

going out on 343.  ‘Cause it is dangerous ‘cause that curve right there at the church.  And that’s 526 

one of the reasons I built my house so close to that property line; because I want to get away 527 

from that curve because people go flying around there like it’s a racetrack and it’s dangerous.  So 528 

that 35…I'm just concerned about that 35 setback.  Should it be more so it’ll give me more room 529 

to see?  Because anybody can build a fence and it’ll be a permanent structure and you know there 530 

you go, I’ll have a problem.  I'm a builder as well and when you get into a development people 531 

don’t read their setbacks.  You know next thing you know they got fences that don’t even belong 532 
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there.  Then next thing you know you’ve got a fight on your hands.  So that setback really 533 

concerns me. 534 

 535 

Attorney Morrison: What is your request, sir?  Can you be specific as to what you think the 536 

Board should do?   537 

 538 

Tommy Harrison: I think it should be…I think it should be more of a setback so I’ll give me a 539 

ample… 540 

 541 

Attorney Morrison: Well give us a number, please. 542 

 543 

Tommy Harrison: Huh? 544 

 545 

Attorney Morrison: Give us a number. 546 

 547 

Tommy Harrison: I’d say…well it’s 50 feet from the Isaac Court to the setback so why shouldn’t 548 

it be 50 feet from 343? 549 

 550 

Attorney Morrison: All right, you’re requesting a 50-foot setback there. 551 

 552 

Tommy Harrison: Yes, sir. 553 

 554 

Attorney Morrison: Okay, fine.  They just need something to work with.   555 

 556 

Tommy Harrison: Oh okay.  All right.  Thank you.   557 

 558 

Attorney Morrison: I think Mr. Robey ought to be able to respond to the request for the 50-foot 559 

setback.   560 

 561 

Dave Parks: The setbacks that are provided do meet the requirements of your ordinance.   562 

 563 

Sean Robey: We are severely limited with road frontage within the subdivision and in order to 564 

keep these lots buildable we have elected to use the minimum setback that is in the ordinance of 565 

the 35 feet and would request to continue to do so.  Isaac Court is more favored towards lot 1 566 

than it is towards lot 16.  I draw your attention to the plat.  Lot 1 has 245 feet of straight line 567 

frontage on 343 and lot 16 has really about 280 feet.  I know that the plat says 298 on the angle 568 

there but it is a little more skewed towards lot 1 to make lot 16 deeper.  I'm sure it’s probably not 569 

as deep as Mr. Harrison would like and I know we’ve talked about arranging the lots differently 570 

but this allows us to keep the configuration that we have.   571 

 572 

Commissioner Munro: I have a question for you.   573 

 574 

Chairman Riggs: Mr. Munro. 575 
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 576 

Commissioner Munro: Let me ask my question real quick though.  That 35-foot setback on lot 577 

16, that’s where the edge of the house could be built? 578 

 579 

Dave Parks: That’s the building setback. 580 

 581 

Commissioner Munro: Building setback; 35 feet from 343 South. 582 

 583 

Sean Robey: From the right-of-way of 343. 584 

 585 

Commissioner Munro: From the right-of-way.  Correct, okay.   586 

 587 

Sean Robey: So 35 feet off the back of the ditch more or less if you will. 588 

 589 

Commissioner Munro: Okay. 590 

 591 

Sean Robey: Off the existing pole line along 343. 592 

 593 

Commissioner Munro: And then how far is the setback from the edge of the property line to Mr. 594 

Harrison’s property line? 595 

 596 

Sean Robey: There is a 20-foot drainage easement there that will govern that setback.  I think the 597 

county rear setback is only 10 feet.  But that will be increased by another 10 because of the 598 

drainage easement.  So no structure within that 20 foot including a fence.   599 

 600 

Commissioner Munro: And you’re worried about a fence being built in the future? 601 

 602 

Tommy Harrison: Well yes sir.  Yes, sir.  Mr. Robey said... 603 

 604 

Commissioner Munro: Not so much the structure of the house but a fence that you can’t see 605 

around. 606 

 607 

Tommy Harrison: Well a fence or a plant, shrubs; anything could be put there.  You talk about… 608 

 609 

Commissioner Munro: Is there any consideration that any fence built on the edge of that property 610 

line from the 35-foot setback be at a low level and not a 6-foot high privacy fence; but a lower 611 

three or four-foot fence that you can see over when you’re in your vehicle; when you’re in a 612 

standard vehicle exiting your property? 613 

 614 

Tommy Harrison: Now look how tall I am.  (laughter) 615 

 616 

Commissioner Munro: You would be in a vehicle, sir.  You would be sitting… 617 

 618 
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Tommy Harrison: Wouldn’t I be lower?  Unless I'm in my pickup truck.  But… 619 

 620 

Commissioner Munro: I mean is that type of solution suitable to you, Mr. Harrison? 621 

 622 

Tommy Harrison: Well Mr. Robey said the length of number 1 compared to 16…now keeping in 623 

mind there’s 50 feet of buffer on Randy’s side.  So Randy has no problem with a curve.  And the 624 

minimum… 625 

 626 

Commissioner Munro: Well he’s further down the road, too. 627 

 628 

Tommy Harrison: Huh? 629 

 630 

Commissioner Munro: He’s further down the road. 631 

 632 

Tommy Harrison: And further down the road.   633 

 634 

Commissioner Munro: But he has what buffer? 635 

 636 

Tommy Harrison: He has an open buffer; a 50-foot buffer.  So you got to take that into account; 637 

the length of lot number 1.   638 

 639 

Commissioner Munro: Can I ask the developer a question then since you brought that up?  That 640 

50-foot buffer goes all the way around the property but just doesn’t…it stops at the back of Mr. 641 

Harrison’s property?   642 

 643 

Sean Robey: So the original design was completed by somebody within my office who is no 644 

longer here.  So this was inherited by me to take a look at this.  That open space was there all the 645 

way from what I understand the sketch plan.  If I'm wrong, correct me.   646 

 647 

Commissioner Munro: Well I'm just wondering why it’s going all the way around the property 648 

and stopping…I mean you’re giving one.. 649 

 650 

Dave Parks: The buffer is there.  The minimum buffer is required ---.  (too low)   651 

 652 

Commissioner Munro: I understand that but why is one neighbor to the north getting a 50-foot 653 

buffer and one neighbor to the south not getting a 50-foot buffer between the property? 654 

 655 

Sean Robey: The area along the back of lots 1, 2, 3, 4 and 5 is extremely low. 656 

 657 

Commissioner Munro: Extremely low, okay. 658 

 659 
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Sean Robey: Yes and there are multiple ditches that are planned for that area.  There is one that 660 

is adjacent to Mr. Krainiak’s property as well as there is one fairly large ditch that is centered on 661 

the property lines of the rears of lots 1, 2, 3 and 4.  As you get down to the end… 662 

 663 

Commissioner Munro: Hold on a second, I'm getting… 664 

 665 

Sean Robey: As you get down to lot 5, the width of that ditch…and I'm gonna make a stab.  I'm 666 

don’t have a scale here with me but the width of that ditch is probably approaching 30 feet wide 667 

total.  So over 15, 17 feet of that ditch is actually into that buffer.  There is actually an outlet, a 668 

drainage outlet off the end of lot 5.  As we move down into lots 6, 7, 8, most of all that buffer is 669 

wetlands all the way around, all the way up to the piece of property being conveyed to Mr. 670 

Harrison. 671 

 672 

Commissioner Munro: Okay. 673 

 674 

Sean Robey: That buffer is in wetlands. 675 

 676 

Chairman Riggs: In the back corner to the north there’s a piece of wetland that comes up there by 677 

that slough.  Is that what you’re saying?  Okay. 678 

 679 

Sean Robey: There’s wetlands all along the back. 680 

 681 

Chairman Riggs: And that necessitates you having a wider buffer in that area anyway.  Did you 682 

say it was going to be a 35-foot wide ditch back there? 683 

 684 

Sean Robey: I would say that it is very close top of bank to top of bank to be 30 feet at the rear of 685 

lot 5. 686 

 687 

Chairman Riggs: That’s part of your drainage plan; to get that water off of that. 688 

 689 

Sean Robey: We have multiple outlets, yes, that drain out.   690 

 691 

Chairman Riggs: Okay.   692 

 693 

Commissioner Meiggs: Mr. Chair, help me if I'm wrong but your concern is out on the road, 694 

right; being able to look and see, correct?   695 

 696 

Tommy Harrison: Yes, sir.  That’s one of my concerns.   697 

 698 

Commissioner Meiggs: Okay so all this other…this setback don’t have nothing to do with that 699 

except out on the road, correct? 700 

 701 

Tommy Harrison: Correct.  That’s one of my concerns, yes. 702 
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 703 

Commissioner Munro: You are correct.  That was another question. 704 

 705 

Commissioner Meiggs: Well how much from where the state right of way stops, how much more 706 

setback is there that has been laid out by the developer?   707 

 708 

Dave Parks: 35 feet. 709 

 710 

Commissioner Meiggs: 35 feet plus whatever is left of the state right of way before you get to the 711 

road… 712 

 713 

Commissioner Munro: Correct. 714 

 715 

Commissioner Meiggs: …which that’s going to give you what, about 50 feet? 716 

 717 

Commissioner Munro: The right of way is a 60-foot right of way.  I would get that the pavement 718 

there is maybe 22 feet wide; so 22 to 24, let’s take 12 away from 60.  So 48. 719 

 720 

Commissioner Munro: 48. 721 

 722 

Commissioner Meiggs: I missed it by 2. 723 

 724 

Sean Robey: I'm sorry, 12 from 30; excuse me, 12 from 30.  So 18 and 35 is what is in shoulder, 725 

ditch and open area; 18 and 35.   726 

 727 

Commissioner Meiggs: 53.   728 

 729 

Sean Robey: Yeah. 730 

 731 

Commissioner Meiggs: Okay. 732 

 733 

Commissioner Munro: And those two front lots, do they load onto Isaac? 734 

 735 

Sean Robey: Yes. 736 

 737 

Commissioner Munro: They load onto Isaac?  They don’t load onto 343?   738 

 739 

Sean Robey: Yes. 740 

 741 

Commissioner Munro: Okay. 742 

 743 

Dave Parks: There is an NCDOT sight triangle of 10 x 70 along Isaac and 343.  ---.  (too low) 744 

 745 
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Tommy Harrison: Now the 35 setback from what I understand is from the ditch, correct?   746 

 747 

Dave Parks: It’s from the right of way. 748 

 749 

Sean Robey: The right of way. 750 

 751 

Tommy Harrison: That’s my concern.  You said that’s the minimum you know far as the state or 752 

whatnot.  I'm not concerned about the minimum.  I'm concerned about my safety getting out on 753 

343.  I’ve lived there for 26 years.  I know what it’s like especially when the crops are up.  You 754 

have to be very cautious June, July and August because somebody’s gonna run you down quick.  755 

And I foresee that being a problem down the road.  I'm just worried about my safety getting out 756 

on 343 ‘cause I know what the traffic is like.  Thank you.   757 

 758 

Dave Parks: Okay that’d be up to the Board if they want to increase that setback.  The applicant 759 

has met all the requirements of the ordinance as far as setbacks go. 760 

 761 

Attorney Morrison: Let’s address that if we could please, Mr. Parks.  To refresh the Board, the 762 

applicant has met the requirements of the Unified Development Ordinance with the setback, 763 

correct? 764 

 765 

Dave Parks: Yes, sir. 766 

 767 

Attorney Morrison: However, the Unified Development Ordinance also says that the 768 

commissioners can make further requirements for the health and safety of the community, 769 

adjacent property.  But safety is an issue they can take into account should they desire to do so. 770 

 771 

Dave Parks: Yes, sir. 772 

 773 

Attorney Morrison: Okay.  So even though, and I'm not suggesting what you should do one way 774 

or the other, I'm just saying it is within your authority if you find that safety requires a deviation 775 

from your ordinance in some modest amount.  You can’t completely rewrite your ordinance but 776 

you can tweak it a little bit, okay.  All right now what’s also confusing to me though is it sounds 777 

like when you take into account the right of way plus the setback there’s 53 feet of clearance.  Is 778 

that correct?  Am I wrong or right? 779 

 780 

Dave Parks: That’s an estimate; it’s pretty close. 781 

 782 

Attorney Morrison: Okay and if I understood the gentleman that’s objecting he was requesting 783 

50 feet.  I must be missing something here.  I mean I'm not trying to be cute, I just don’t 784 

understand where I'm going wrong.   785 

 786 

Chairman Riggs: Moot point, Mr. Attorney.  It’s one of those moot points; 50 feet, 52 feet.  I 787 

graduate from Camden but 18 and 35… 788 
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 789 

Attorney Morrison: It’s 53, right? 790 

 791 

Chairman Riggs: Makes 53 to me.   792 

 793 

Attorney Morrison: But anyway it’s in excess of 50 feet is my point.   794 

 795 

Commissioner Meiggs: Yes. 796 

 797 

Chairman Riggs: So we need a motion to close the public hearing, right?  You got something 798 

else you need to say? 799 

 800 

Dave Parks: No, sir. 801 

 802 

Chairman Riggs: Okay.  I didn’t know, you were looking at me like you wanted to talk some 803 

more.  I was praying not.   804 

 805 

Motion to close the public hearing. 806 

RESULT: PASSED [4-0] 807 
MOVER: Tom White, Vice Chairman 808 
AYES: Meiggs, White, Munro, Riggs 809 
RECUSED: Krainiak  810 

  811 

Motion to add Special Use Permit (UDO 2017-02-28) to New Business as Item 6.C. 812 

RESULT: PASSED [4-0] 813 
MOVER: Tom White, Vice Chairman 814 
AYES: Meiggs, White, Munro, Riggs 815 
RECUSED: Krainiak  816 

  817 

Upon conclusion of the public hearing on Special Use Permit (UDO 2017-02-28) Fairfax Major 818 

Subdivision, Commissioner Krainiak returned to his position on the dais.   819 

 820 

B. Camden Commerce Park Property Sale 821 

 822 

Motion to open public hearing for the sale of property in Camden Commerce Park. 823 

RESULT: PASSED [UNANIMOUS] 824 
MOVER: Garry Meiggs, Commissioner 825 
AYES: Meiggs, White, Krainiak, Munro, Riggs  826 

  827 
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Economic Development Director Charlie Bauman addressed the Board concerning the sale of 828 

6.52 acres of property located in the Camden Commerce Park.  Custom Homes LLC, operating 829 

as WAO Garage plans to build an 8,000 square-foot facility where it will restore collectible 830 

automobiles and offer related products. The company is expected to hire up to 10 skilled 831 

employees and invest more than $700,000 in the project.   832 

 833 

Mr. Bauman introduced Mr. Randy Fink of Coastal Custom Homes, LLC.  Mr. Fink expressed a 834 

desire to work with students from local highs schools and colleges that have interest in the 835 

industry and looks forward to working with the community.   836 

 837 

Chairman Riggs opened the floor for public comment.  There were no comments from the 838 

public. 839 

 840 

Attorney Morrison explained to the board that the restrictive covenants must be approved and 841 

recorded before the lot is sold.  Part of the approval process will be to instruct Dan Porter and the 842 

attorney to finalize the restrictive covenants.   843 

 844 

Motion to close the public hearing on the sale of 6.42 acres in Camden Commerce Park 845 

property. 846 

RESULT: PASSED [UNANIMOUS] 847 
MOVER: Tom White, Vice Chairman  848 
AYES: Meiggs, White, Krainiak, Munro, Riggs  849 

  850 

Motion to add the sale of property in Camden Commerce Park to new business as Item 851 

6.D. 852 

RESULT: PASSED [UNANIMOUS] 853 
MOVER: Tom White, Vice Chairman  854 
AYES: Meiggs, White, Krainiak, Munro, Riggs  855 

  856 

C. Proposed FY 2018-2019 Budget 857 

 858 

County Manager Ken Bowman presented to the Board the FY 2018-2019 Budget and Budget 859 

Message. 860 

 861 
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 880 
 881 

Chairman Riggs opened the floor for public comment.  There were no public comments offered. 882 

 883 

Motion to come out of public hearing on the proposed FY 2018-2019 Budget. 884 

RESULT: PASSED [UNANIMOUS] 885 
MOVER: Garry Meiggs, Commissioner 886 
AYES: Meiggs, White, Krainiak, Munro, Riggs  887 

  888 

Motion to add the proposed FY 2018-2019 Budget to New Business as Item 6.E. 889 

RESULT: PASSED [UNANIMOUS] 890 
MOVER: Tom White, Vice Chairman 891 
AYES: Meiggs, White, Krainiak, Munro, Riggs  892 

  893 

D. Public Hearing on Proposed 2019-2023 Capital Improvement Program. 894 

 895 

Motion to open public hearing on Proposed 2019-2023 Capital Improvement Program. 896 

RESULT: PASSED [UNANIMOUS] 897 
MOVER: Garry Meiggs, Commissioner 898 
AYES: Meiggs, White, Krainiak, Munro, Riggs  899 

  900 

County Manager Bowman presented the proposed 2019-2023 Capital Improvement Program to 901 

the Board. 902 

 903 

 904 

 905 
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 912 
 913 

Chairman Riggs opened the floor for public comment.  There were no public comments offered. 914 

 915 

Motion to close public hearing on Proposed 2019-2023 Capital Improvement Program. 916 

RESULT: PASSED [UNANIMOUS] 917 
MOVER: Ross Munro, Commissioner 918 
AYES: Meiggs, White, Krainiak, Munro, Riggs  919 

  920 

Motion to add Proposed 2019-2023 Capital Improvement Program to New Business as Item 921 

6.F. 922 

RESULT: PASSED [UNANIMOUS] 923 
MOVER: Garry Meiggs, Commissioner 924 
AYES: Meiggs, White, Krainiak, Munro, Riggs  925 

  926 

ITEM 6. New Business 927 

 928 

A. Tax Report – Lisa Anderson presented the monthly tax report. 929 

 930 

 931 

 932 
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 942 
 943 

 944 

30 Largest Unpaid – Real 945 

 946 
 947 

 948 

 949 

 950 
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30 Oldest Unpaid – Real 951 

 952 
30 Largest Unpaid – Personal 953 

 954 
30 Oldest Unpaid – Personal 955 

 956 
 957 

 958 

 959 
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Motion to approve the tax report as presented. 960 

RESULT: PASSED [UNANIMOUS] 961 
MOVER: Randy Krainiak, Commissioner 962 
AYES: Meiggs, White, Krainiak, Munro, Riggs  963 

  964 

B. Resolution – Salaries & Compensation for Various Boards and Commissions FY 2018-965 

2019 966 

 967 

 968 
 969 

 970 

 971 

 972 
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 978 
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 980 
 981 

Motion to adopt Resolution – Salaries & Compensations for Various Boards and 982 

Commissions. 983 

RESULT: PASSED [UNANIMOUS] 984 
MOVER: Ross Munro, Commissioner 985 
AYES: Meiggs, White, Krainiak, Munro, Riggs  986 

  987 

C. Special Use Permit UDO 2017-02-28 Fairfax Major Subdivision 988 

 989 

Motion to approve Special Use Permit UDO 2017-02-28 Fairfax Major Subdivision with the 990 

conditions stated in the Finding of Facts. 991 
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RESULT: PASSED [4-0] 992 
MOVER: Ross Munro, Commissioner 993 
AYES: Meiggs, White, Munro, Riggs 994 
RECUSED: Krainiak  995 

 996 

D. Commerce Park Sale 997 

 998 

Motion to approve the fee simple sale of 6.52 acres of property located in the Camden 999 

Commerce Park for the proposed consideration of $143,440.00 to Coastal Homes, LLC and 1000 

to approve the restrictive covenants in such form as deemed appropriate by the Planning 1001 

Director and the County Attorney. 1002 

 1003 

RESULT: PASSED [UNANIMOUS] 1004 
MOVER: Tom White, Vice Chairman 1005 
AYES: Meiggs, White, Krainiak, Munro, Riggs  1006 

  1007 

E. Proposed FY 2018-2019  1008 

 1009 
 1010 

                      1011 
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It is estimate that the following revenues will be available in the Tax Penalties School Fund for the fiscal year 1032 
beginning July 1, 2018 and ending June 30, 2019. 1033 
 1034 

Tax Penalties ................................................................................................... 5,000 1035 
Interest on Investments ...................................................................................... 100 1036 
Fund Balance Appropriated ............................................................................ 3,000 1037 

 $8,100 1038 
 1039 
ARTICLE XXI. EDC PROJECT FUND 1040 
 1041 

The following amounts are hereby appropriated in the EDC Project Fund for the purpose of developing the 1042 
ECO Industrial Park in South Mills for the fiscal year beginning July 1, 2018 and ending June 30, 2019. 1043 
 1044 
 1045 

Economic Dev Incentive ............................................................................... 40,000 1046 
 $40,000 1047 

   1048 
Interest earned .................................................................................................... 500 1049 
Fund Balance Appropriated .......................................................................... 39,500 1050 
 $40,000 1051 

 1052 

ARTICLE XXII. SCHOOL APPROPRIATIONS 1053 

 1054 
 SECTION 1 – The appropriations to the Board of Education, first, shall be made from any such funds which 1055 
are dedicated to the use of the schools, and secondly, shall be made from the general county fund revenues to the 1056 
extent necessary to meet the approved appropriation. 1057 
 1058 
 SECTION 2 – For purposes of summary only as the actual figures are contained in the Budget Ordinance, 1059 
the total appropriation for Current Expense is $2,600,000 and for Capital Expense is $295,000. 1060 
 1061 
 SECTION 3 – Except as otherwise provided in this Budget Ordinance, this Budget Ordinance hereby 1062 
incorporates by reference in its entirety the “PROPOSED BUDGET OF THE CAMDEN COUNTY BOARD OF 1063 
EDUCATION FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING JULY 1, 2018 and ENDING JUNE 30, 2019” as presented 1064 
to the Board of Commissioners, and all language in said Proposed Budget is incorporated into this Ordinance as if it 1065 
were included within the body of this Ordinance.  Said Proposed Budget may hereafter be referred to as the “School 1066 
Budget”. The county budget does not include any special appropriation for the supplement for teachers’ salaries.  This 1067 
will have to be included in the school budget. 1068 

 1069 

ARTICLE XXIII. TAX  LEVY 1070 
 1071 
 SECTION 1 – There is hereby levied at the rate of sixty-seven cents seventy (70 cents) per One Hundred 1072 
Dollar ($100) valuation of property listed for taxes as of January 1, 2018, for the purpose of raising the revenue listed 1073 
in the General Fund, Article II., Section 2, of this Ordinance. 1074 
 1075 
FY 2018-2019 Budget                      Page 11 1076 
 1077 
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Motion to approve the proposed FY 2018-2019 budget was offered by Commissioner  1118 

Garry Meiggs.  After discussion of the lobbyist contract, Commissioner Meiggs amended 1119 

his motion to approve the proposed budget and fee schedule with the inclusion of the 1120 

lobbyist contract for an additional year.   1121 

 1122 

RESULT: PASSED [4-1] 1123 
MOVER: Garry Meiggs, Commissioner 1124 
AYES: Meiggs, White, Munro, Riggs 1125 
NAYS: Krainiak  1126 

  1127 

Chairman Riggs requested the clerk to the poll the board: 1128 

 1129 

Vice Chairman White – Aye; Commissioner Meiggs – Aye; Chairman Riggs – Aye;  1130 

Commissioner Krainiak – No; Commissioner Munro – Aye.  The motion carried 4-1. 1131 

 1132 

F. Proposed 2019-2023 Capital Improvement Plan 1133 

 1134 

Motion to approve the 2019-2023 Capital Improvement Plan as presented. 1135 

 1136 

RESULT: PASSED [UNANIMOUS] 1137 
MOVER: Tom White, Vice Chairman 1138 
AYES: Meiggs, White, Munro, Riggs, Krainiak 1139 

  1140 

ITEM 7. BOARD APPOINTMENTS         1141 

 1142 

1. College of the Albemarle Board of Trustees 1143 

 1144 

Motion to reappoint Dr. Roger Lambertson to the College of Albemarle Board of Trustees. 1145 

RESULT: PASSED [UNANIMOUS] 1146 
MOVER: Ross Munro, Commissioner 1147 
AYES: Meiggs, White, Munro, Riggs, Krainiak 1148 

  1149 

2. Community Advisory Committee 1150 

 1151 

Motion to appoint Amber Jennings to the Adult Care Home Community Advisory 1152 

Committee. 1153 
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RESULT: PASSED [UNANIMOUS] 1154 
MOVER: Tom White, Vice Chairman 1155 
AYES: Meiggs, White, Munro, Riggs, Krainiak 1156 

  1157 

ITEM 8. CONSENT AGENDA         1158 

 1159 

A. BOC Minutes – May 7, 2018 1160 

 1161 

B. FY 17-18 Budget Amendments 1162 

 1163 

 1164 
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 1169 
C. School Budget Amendments 1170 

 1171 

 1172 
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D. Tax Collection Report  1187 

 1188 

 1189 
 1190 

E. Vehicle Refunds Over $100 1191 

 1192 
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F. Refunds Over $100 1193 

 1194 

 1195 

 1196 
 1197 

G. DMV Monthly Report  1198 

 1199 
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H. Proclamation  1200 

 1201 
 1202 

 1203 

 1204 

 1205 

 1206 

 1207 

 1208 

 1209 

 1210 

 1211 
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I. Resolution  1212 

 1213 

 1214 
 1215 

Motion to approve the Consent Agenda as presented. 1216 

RESULT: PASSED [UNANIMOUS] 1217 
MOVER: Randy Krainiak, Commissioner 1218 
AYES: Meiggs, White, Munro, Riggs, Krainiak 1219 

  1220 
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ITEM 9. COUNTY MANAGER’S REPORT       1221 

 1222 

Manager Ken Bowman reported on the following: 1223 

 Attended Rural Day in Raleigh – Much discussion on broadband, Medicaid expansion, 1224 

increasing healthcare availability, the opioid crisis and affordable insurance. 1225 

 Attended County Assembly Day – Met with Senator Cook and Representative Steinburg, 1226 

requested support on legislation of broadband initiatives, public school building bond and 1227 

reducing the tax break incentives for solar farms. 1228 

 Flag Pole Ceremony & Dedication – Expressed appreciation for those in attendance, the 1229 

maintenance department for installation, the U.S. Coast Guard cadets from Camden 1230 

County High School and the bugler. 1231 

 Expressed appreciation to all the departments for their part in preparing the budget and to 1232 

the Board for its input, guidance and direction in regard to the budget.  1233 

 Reminder – the next meeting of the Board of Commissioners will be held July 9, 2018. 1234 

 1235 

ITEM 10. COMMISSIONERS’ REPORTS        1236 

 1237 

Chairman Riggs – He and Commissioner Randy Krainiak attended County Assembly Day in 1238 

Raleigh.  One takeaway he wanted to share from the event - not to spend funds too quickly on 1239 

broadband in that there may be funds available from the state. 1240 

 1241 

ITEM 11. OTHER MATTERS          1242 

 1243 

Code Enforcement – Chairman Riggs would like the Board and staff to explore the possibilities 1244 

of placing code enforcement responsibilities under the Sheriff’s Office. 1245 

 1246 

 1247 

ITEM 12. ADJOURN           1248 

 1249 

There being no further business to come before the Board, Chairman Riggs adjourned the 1250 

meeting of the Camden County Board of Commissioners at 10:05 PM.   1251 

 1252 

CAMDEN COUNTY BOARD OF EQUALIZATION & REVIEW 1253 

 1254 

Chairman Riggs reconvened the Camden County Board of Equalization & Review. 1255 

 1256 

There were no cases to come before the Board of Equalization & Review. 1257 

 1258 

Motion to adjourn the Board of Equalization and Review until FY 2018-2019. 1259 
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RESULT: PASSED [UNANIMOUS] 1260 
MOVER: Ross Munro, Commissioner 1261 
AYES: Meiggs, White, Munro, Riggs, Krainiak 1262 

  1263 

 1264 

       1265 

              1266 

       Clayton D. Riggs, Chairman 1267 

       Camden County Board of Commissioners 1268 

 1269 

ATTEST: 1270 

 1271 

      1272 

Karen M. Davis, Clerk to the Board 1273 
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1 

 

Camden County Board of Commissioners 1 

July 9, 2018 2 

Regular Meeting – 7:00 PM 3 

Historic Courtroom, Courthouse Complex 4 

Camden, North Carolina 5 

 6 

MINUTES 7 

The regular meeting of the Camden County Board of Commissioners was held on July 9, 2018 in 8 

the Historic Courtroom, Camden, North Carolina.  9 

 10 

WELCOME & CALL TO ORDER  11 

The meeting was called to order by Chairman Clayton Riggs at 7:01 PM.  Also Present: Vice 12 

Chairman Tom White, Commissioners Randy Krainiak and Ross Munro.  Commissioner Garry 13 

Meiggs was absent. 14 

 15 

Staff Present: Manager Ken Bowman, Clerk to the Board Karen Davis, Tax Administrator Lisa 16 

Anderson, Public Works Director David Credle.  Present on behalf of County Attorney John 17 

Morrison was Megan Morgan of Twiford Law Firm. 18 

 19 

Invocation and Pledge of Allegiance 20 

Pastor Boyce Porter gave the invocation and led in the Pledge of Allegiance.   21 

 22 

ITEM 1. PUBLIC COMMENTS         23 

Dr. Robert Wynegar, President of College of the Albemarle, shared the following with the Board: 24 

 Curriculum Head Count for 2017-2018 up by 5%. 25 

 FTE up by 3.4%. 26 

 Enrollment of Camden County students is on the rise. 27 

 New Programs – Associate’s Degree in Agri-Business scheduled to open Fall 2018; 28 

Associate’s Degree in Emergency Medical Services under review;  29 

 Construction Projects (Elizabeth City Campus) – Renovation of Performing Arts Center 30 

Lobby completed; Library Renovation Project in progress. 31 

 Expressed appreciation for Camden County’s support of post-secondary education and 32 

College of the Albemarle 33 

 34 

ITEM 2.  CONFLICT OF INTEREST DISCLOSURE STATEMENT 35 

Clerk to the Board Karen Davis read the Conflict of Interest Disclosure Statement. 36 

 37 

ITEM 3.  CONSIDERATION OF AGENDA 38 

 39 

The agenda was amended to omit the presentation by Dwight Decoskey of Albemarle Hopeline.   40 

 41 

Motion to approve the agenda as amended. 42 
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RESULT: PASSED [UNANIMOUS] 43 
MOVER: Tom White, Vice Chairman 44 
AYES: Riggs, White, Krainiak, Munro 45 
ABSENT: Meiggs 46 

  47 

ITEM 4.  PRESENTATIONS 48 

 49 

1. Dwight Decoskey – Albemarle Hopeline, Inc.  – [Omitted from the agenda as Mr. 50 

Decoskey was unable to attend the meeting.] 51 

 52 

South Camden Water & Sewer District Board of Directors 53 

Chairman Riggs recessed the meeting of the Board of Commissioners and opened the South 54 

Camden Water & Sewer District Board of Directors Meeting. 55 

 56 

 57 
 58 

Public Comments – None 59 

 60 

Public Works Director David Credle presented the monthly update for May 2018. 61 

 62 
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Motion to approve the monthly report. 63 

RESULT: PASSED [UNANIMOUS] 64 
MOVER: Ross Munro, Commissioner 65 
AYES: Riggs, White, Krainiak, Munro 66 
ABSENT: Meiggs 67 

  68 

With no further business for discussion for the South Camden Water & Sewer District, Chairman 69 

Riggs reconvened the meeting of the Board of Commissioners. 70 

 71 

ITEM 5.  OLD BUSINESS 72 

 73 

A. Opioid Litigation 74 

 75 

Motion that Camden County will enter into the Opioid Litigation based on previous 76 

information presented by the County Attorney. 77 

RESULT: PASSED [UNANIMOUS] 78 
MOVER: Tom White, Vice Chairman 79 
AYES: Riggs, White, Krainiak, Munro 80 
ABSENT: Meiggs 81 

  82 

ITEM 6.  NEW BUSINESS 83 

 84 

A. Tax Administrator Lisa Anderson presented the tax report for May 2018. 85 

 86 

 87 
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 88 
 89 

 90 
 91 

 92 

 93 

 94 

 95 
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Thirty Largest Unpaid – Real 96 

 97 
Thirty Oldest Unpaid - Real 98 

 99 
Thirty Largest Unpaid – Personal 100 

 101 
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Thirty Oldest Unpaid - Personal 102 

 103 
Motion to approve the tax report as presented. 104 

RESULT: PASSED [UNANIMOUS] 105 
MOVER: Randy Krainiak, Commissioner 106 
AYES: Riggs, White, Krainiak, Munro 107 
ABSENT: Meiggs 108 

 109 

B. Resolution 2018-07-01 Regarding HB 360 Required Agreement Between the North 110 

Carolina Department of Health & Human Services and Camden County, North Carolina  111 

and the Camden County Department of Social Services 112 

 113 

 114 
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 115 
 116 
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 117 
 118 

Motion to adopt Resolution 2018-07-01 Regarding HB 360. 119 

RESULT: PASSED [UNANIMOUS] 120 
MOVER: Tom White, Vice Chairman 121 
AYES: Riggs, White, Krainiak, Munro 122 
ABSENT: Meiggs 123 

 124 

 125 
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C. Ordinance 2018-07-01 Amending Chapter 70, Camden County Code of Ordinances 126 

 127 

 128 
 129 

 130 

 131 

 132 

 133 

 134 

 135 

 136 
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 137 
 138 

 139 

 140 

Mindy Skrletts of 116 Wayland Court, South Mills, spoke in support of the amendment to allow 141 

golf cart usage in Eddie’s Acres.   142 

 143 

Motion to approve Ordinance 2018-07-01 Amending Chapter 70, Golf Cart Ordinance, to 144 

include Eddie’s Acres Subdivision. 145 

RESULT: PASSED [UNANIMOUS] 146 
MOVER: Tom White, Vice Chairman 147 
AYES: Riggs, White, Krainiak, Munro 148 
ABSENT: Meiggs 149 

 150 

 151 

ITEM 7.  BOARD APPOINTMENTS 152 

 153 

1. Library Board of Trustees 154 

 155 

Motion to appoint Angel Boily to the Library Board of Trustees. 156 

RESULT: PASSED [UNANIMOUS] 157 
MOVER: Randy Krainiak, Commissioner 158 
AYES: Riggs, White, Krainiak, Munro 159 
ABSENT: Meiggs 160 

 161 

2. NCACC Annual Conference Voting Delegate 162 
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 163 

Motion to appoint Commissioner Garry Meiggs as Camden County’s official voting 164 

delegate to the NCACC Annual Conference. 165 

RESULT: PASSED [UNANIMOUS] 166 
MOVER: Tom White, Vice Chairman 167 
AYES: Riggs, White, Krainiak, Munro 168 
ABSENT: Meiggs 169 

 170 

ITEM 8.  CONSENT AGENDA 171 

 172 

A. BOC Minutes – June 4, 2018 173 

 174 

B. School Budget Amendments  175 

 176 

 177 
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 178 

 179 
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 180 

 181 

 182 
 183 
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 184 

 185 
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 186 

 187 
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 188 

 189 
 190 
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 191 
 192 

 193 
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 194 

 195 

7.B.a

Packet Pg. 140

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

07
09

18
  (

21
20

 :
 B

O
C

 M
in

u
te

s 
- 

Ju
ly

 9
, 2

01
8)



19 

 

 196 
 197 

 198 
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 199 
 200 

 201 

C. Tax Collection Report  202 

 203 

 204 
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D. Pickups, Releases & Refunds 205 

 206 
 207 

E. Vehicle Refunds Over $100 208 

 209 
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F. DMV Monthly Report 210 

 211 
G. Surplus Property Request 212 

 213 
 214 
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H. Yacht Club Lease 215 

 216 
 217 

I. Ten County Irrevocable Trust Amendment 218 

 219 
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J. County Manager Contractual Pay Increase 220 

 221 
Motion to approve the Consent Agenda as presented. 222 

RESULT: PASSED [UNANIMOUS] 223 
MOVER: Randy Krainiak, Commissioner 224 
AYES: Riggs, White, Krainiak, Munro 225 
ABSENT: Meiggs 226 

 227 

ITEM 9.  INFORMATION, REPORTS & MINUTES FROM OTHER AGENCIES 228 

 229 

The following items were provided to the commissioners for information purposes: 230 

 231 

A. FY 17-18 Year-to-Date Finance Report 232 

B. Register of Deeds Reports 233 

C. Community Advisory Committee Quarterly Report 234 

 235 

ITEM 10.  COUNTY MANAGER’S REPORT 236 

 237 

Station 12 Fire – County staff is working with the insurance adjusters in regard to the equipment 238 

and the building.  State Bureau of Investigation is working to determine the cause of the fire.   239 

 240 
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ITEM 11.  COMMISSIONERS’ REPORTS 241 

 242 

Chairman Riggs announced that Vice Chairman Tom White will be presiding over the August 243 

and September meetings in his absence. 244 

 245 

ADJOURN 246 

With no further matters for discussion Chairman Riggs adjourned the meeting at 7:27 PM. 247 

 248 
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Consent Agenda 

 

Item Number: 7.C 

Meeting Date:   August 06, 2018 

 

Submitted By: Karen Davis, Clerk to the Board 

 Administration 

 Prepared by: Karen Davis 

 
Item Title   BOC/SMWA Joint Meeting Minutes - July 11, 2018 

 

Attachments: bocsmwa_minutes (DOCX) 

 

7.C

Packet Pg. 148



1 

 

Camden County Board of Commissioners 1 

South Mills Water Association 2 

Joint Meeting 3 

July 11, 2018; 7:00 PM 4 

South Mills Ruritan Club 5 

South Mills, North Carolina 6 

 7 

MINUTES 8 

The Camden County Board of Commissioners held a joint meeting with the South Mills Water 9 

Association on July 11, 2018 at 7:00 PM at the South Mills Ruritan Club.  10 

 11 

WELCOME & CALL TO ORDER  12 

Manager Ken Bowman welcomed those in attendance.  The meeting was called to order by 13 

Chairman Clayton Riggs at 7:15 PM.  Also Present: Vice Chairman Tom White, Commissioners 14 

Randy Krainiak and Garry Meiggs.  Absent: Commissioner Ross Munro 15 

 16 

Staff Present: Manager Ken Bowman, Clerk to the Board Karen Davis, Finance Officer 17 

Stephanie Humphries, Public Works Director David Credle.   18 

 19 

Motion to approve the agenda as presented. 20 

RESULT: PASSED [UNANIMOUS] 21 
MOVER: Garry Meiggs, Commissioner 22 
AYES: Riggs, White, Krainiak, Munro 23 
ABSENT: Munro 24 

 25 

Mr. Bowman led the discussion which included the following: 26 

 27 

Background 28 

 The current Agreement was entered into on May 12, 2011 29 

 Two Meetings have taken place this year:  30 

• January 30th and June 13th 31 

 Recitals per Agreement 32 

 Areas of concern with the current Agreement 33 

• Reserve Capacity and Rates 34 

• Sales Price for Treated Water 35 

• Concern of not having the capacity for future growth 36 

• Providing water to the citizens  / Camden Plantation / Commerce Park 37 

 38 

Current Agreement 39 

Water Purchasing Options 40 

Section Fifteen: 41 

7.C.a
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2 

 

 Option 1: Reserve Capacity 42 

• Purchase guaranteed Reserve Capacity at a reduced Bulk Water rate 43 

 Option 2: Purchase Water As Needed 44 

• Purchase Bulk Water at the standard Bulk Water rate  45 

 46 

Option 1: Reserve Capacity  47 

Association may choose to reserve a specific level of capacity (Reserve Capacity) in 50,000 gpd 48 

increments;  49 

Requirements: 50 

 Association shall pay a reserve capacity recovery fee:  51 

Required by State Statutes to be computed and charged uniformly to all reserve capacity 52 

customers (residential, commercial, bulk) at time of commitment to reserve capacity. 53 

 The Capacity recovery fee shall be $2,500  54 

 50,000 gallons per day minimum Capacity Reserve requirement 55 

 56 

Option 1: Calculated Costs 57 

 The Reserve Capacity fee shall be $2,500 for 360 Gallons per Day to a single family 58 

detached residence (Meter to residence)  59 

Since water is billed at 1000 GPD: 60 

1000 / 360 GPD = 2.777 x $2,500 = $6,945 61 

 50,000 gallons minimum Capacity Reserve (138 Homes) 62 

$6,945 x 50 = $347,250 63 

 Reserve Capacity fee is recouped by charges to Association’s new connections  64 

$4,000 x 2.77 x 50 = $554,000 65 

 Profit of $206,750 stays with the Association 66 

 67 

Option 2: Purchase Water As Needed 68 

 Association may choose to purchase Bulk Water as needed in cases of shortage in supply.  69 

Requirements: 70 

• Purchase treated water as needed using the Standard Rate  71 

• There is no guarantee that this water will be available for future use 72 

• Association keeps all collected connection fees 73 

 74 

Option 2: Calculated Costs 75 

• No Reserve Capacity fee  76 

• No minimum purchase 77 

• All connection fees charged by SMWA stays with the Association 78 

• Association Pays the contracted Standard Bulk Water Rate 79 

 80 

Considerations 81 

Option 1: Reserve Capacity 82 

Benefits 83 

• Reserved capacity guarantees that this water will be available in the future 84 

• Discounted rate 85 
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3 

 

Disadvantage 86 

• Requires Association to begin purchasing water after two years without bulk     87 

water purchases.  88 

 89 

 90 

Option 2: Purchase Water As Needed  91 

Benefits 92 

• No requirement for the Association to reserve capacity 93 

• No requirement to begin purchasing water 94 

Disadvantage 95 

• No guarantee of water supply availability 96 

• Slightly higher Bulk Rate for water purchased 97 

Development 98 

• Camden Plantation 99 

• Commerce Park 100 

 101 

Current Agreement 102 

Sales Price of Treated Water 103 

Section Sixteen:  104 

 Reserved Capacity Bulk Water Rate 105 

Cost per 1,000 gallons includes: 106 

• Annual Operating Cost of treatment plant 107 

• Debt 108 

• 50% of Depreciation 109 

• 5% Overhead Fee 110 

  111 

 Standard Bulk Water Rate 112 

Cost per 1,000 gallons includes: 113 

• Annual Operating Cost of treatment plant 114 

• Debt 115 

• Depreciation 116 

• 5% Overhead Fee 117 

 118 

Meeting to be set for a later date to review suggested changes in agreement. 119 

 120 

Motion to adjourn. 121 

RESULT: PASSED [UNANIMOUS] 122 
MOVER: Garry Meiggs, Commissioner 123 
AYES: Riggs, White, Krainiak, Munro 124 
ABSENT: Munro 125 

 126 

Chairman Riggs adjourned the meeting at 7:58 PM. 127 

 128 
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Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
Consent Agenda 

 

Item Number: 7.D 

Meeting Date:   August 06, 2018 

 

Submitted By: Stephanie Humphries, Finance Director 

 Finance 

 Prepared by: Stephanie Humphries 

 
Item Title   FY 18-19 Budget Amendments 

 

Attachments: 18-19-BA003 Salaries corrections (DOC) 

18-19-BA004 Crisis Intervention (DOC) 

 

Summary:  BUA003 Salary Lines Correction 

  BUA004 Crisis Intervention Funding 

 

Recommendation:  Approve 
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                                                       2018-19-BA003    

CAMDEN COUNTY BUDGET AMENDMENT 

 

 

BE IT ORDAINED by the Governing Board of the County of Camden, North Carolina 

that the following amendment be made to the annual budget ordinance for the fiscal year 

ending June 30, 2019. 

 

Section 1.  To amend the General, Social Services & South Camden Water & Sewer Fund 

as follows: 

 

                 AMOUNT   

ACCT NUMBER           DESCRIPTION OF ACCT            INCREASE     DECREASE 

Revenues 
0030-439900 Fund Balance Appropriated $3,363 

Expenses 

104800-502000 Salaries $   282 

104800-505000 FICA $     22 

104800-532000 Supplies  $   304 

105000-502000 Salaries $   756 

105000-503000 Part Time Salaries $3,653 

105000-505000 FICA $   336 

105000-515000 Building-Maintenance  $4,745 

106210-503000 Part Time Salaries $1,147 

106210-505000 FICA $     88 

106600-545000 Contracted Services  $1,235 

307100-502000 Salaries $1,213 

307100-505000 FICA $     93 

307200-502000 Salaries $1,751 

307200-505000 FICA $   134 

307500-502000 Salaries $   160 

307500-505000 FICA $     12 

526100-502000 Salaries $   116 

526100-505000 FICA $       9 

526100-532000 Supplies  $   125 

 

This Budget Amendment is made to appropriate funds for correction to budgeted Salaries; 

Longevities, Certifications, Performance changes, Part Time Hours. 

 

This will result in no change to the Contingency of the General Fund. 

Balance in Contingency  $40,000.00 

 

Section 2.  Copies of this budget amendment shall be furnished to the Clerk to the  

Governing Board and to the Budget Officer and the Finance Officer for their direction.  

Adopted this 6th day of August, 2018. 

 

       

______________________________ _________________________________  

  

Clerk to Board of Commissioners    Chairman, Board of Commissioners 
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                                                       2018-19-BA004    

CAMDEN COUNTY BUDGET AMENDMENT 

 

 

BE IT ORDAINED by the Governing Board of the County of Camden, North Carolina 

that the following amendment be made to the annual budget ordinance for the fiscal year 

ending June 30, 2019. 

 

Section 1.  To amend the Social Services Fund as follows: 

 

                 AMOUNT   

ACCT NUMBER           DESCRIPTION OF ACCT            INCREASE     DECREASE 

 

 

Revenues 

52330610-434819 Crisis Intervention $4,899 

 

 

Expenses 

528000-520000 Crisis Intervention $4,899 

 

 

 

This Budget Amendment is made to appropriate funds approved by state for crisis 

intervention. 

 

 

This will result in no change to the Contingency of the General Fund. 

 

Balance in Contingency  $40,000.00 

 

 

Section 2.  Copies of this budget amendment shall be furnished to the Clerk to the  

Governing Board and to the Budget Officer and the Finance Officer for their direction.  

Adopted this 6th day of August, 2018. 

 

       

______________________________ _________________________________  

  

Clerk to Board of Commissioners    Chairman, Board of Commissioners 
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Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
Consent Agenda 

 

Item Number: 7.E 

Meeting Date:   August 06, 2018 

 

Submitted By: Lisa Anderson, Tax Administrator 

 Taxes 

 Prepared by: Karen Davis 

 
Item Title   Tax Collection Report - June 2018 

 

Attachments: Tax Collection Report - June 2018 (PDF) 
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Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
Consent Agenda 

 

Item Number: 7.F 

Meeting Date:   August 06, 2018 

 

Submitted By: Lisa Anderson, Tax Administrator 

 Taxes 

 Prepared by: Karen Davis 

 
Item Title   Pickups, Releases & Refunds 

 

Attachments: Pickups, Releases & Refunds (PDF) 
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Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
Consent Agenda 

 

Item Number: 7.G 

Meeting Date:   August 06, 2018 

 

Submitted By: Terri Smith, 

 Taxes 

 Prepared by: Terri Smith 

 
Item Title   Vehicle Refunds Over $100.00 

 

Attachments: 20180709123932342.pdf (PDF) 

 

Summary:   Vehicle Refunds Over $100.00 

 

Recommendation:   Review and Approve 

7.G

Packet Pg. 168



7.G.a

Packet Pg. 169

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

01
80

70
91

23
93

23
42

.p
d

f 
 (

21
03

 :
 V

eh
ic

le
 R

ef
u

n
d

s 
O

ve
r 

$1
00

.0
0)



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
Consent Agenda 

 

Item Number: 7.H 

Meeting Date:   August 06, 2018 

 

Submitted By: Terri Smith, 

 Taxes 

 Prepared by: Terri Smith 

 
Item Title   DMV Monthly Report 

 

Attachments: 20180710102242775.pdf (PDF) 

 

Summary:   DMV Monthly Report September Renewals due 10/15/18 

 

Recommendation:    Review and Approve 
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Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
Consent Agenda 

 

Item Number: 7.I 

Meeting Date:   August 06, 2018 

 

Submitted By: Stephanie Humphries, Finance Director 

 Finance 

 Prepared by: Stephanie Humphries 

 
Item Title   DOT Repair Agreement 

 

Attachments: DOT 7-2018 URA Camden 7 (Bore) (PDF) 

 

Summary:  Agreement for repair of Sawyers Creek Bridge Water Line to be 

paid by DOT. 

 

Recommendation:  Approve 
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* * * ** * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *

UTILITY RELOCATION AGREEMENT 

NCDOT HIGHWAY WBS ELEMENT NO.

TRANSPORTATION IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM NO. 

COUNTY 

* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *  

This agreement made this ________________day of_____________, 2018, by and 

between the Department of Transportation, an agency of the State of North 

Carolina, hereinafter referred to as the DEPARTMENT, and 

_______________________________________ Inc. hereinafter referred to as the 

COMPANY: 

W I T N E S S E T H: 

THAT WHEREAS, the DEPARTMENT will submit a project for 
construction as follows: 

known as route _____________________ in __________________________ County, 

North Carolina to be designated as N.C. State Highway Project and/or WBS 

Element ______________ and, WHEREAS, the construction of said project will 

require certain adjustments to be made to the existing facilities of the COMPANY; 
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NOW, THEREFORE, in order to facilitate the orderly and expeditious 

relocation of the said facilities of COMPANY, the DEPARTMENT and the 

COMPANY have agreed as follows: 

1. That the scope, description, and location of work to be undertaken by the
COMPANY are as follows 

2. That any work performed under this agreement shall comply with
DEPARTMENT's "POLICIES AND PROCEDURES FOR ACCOMMODATING 
UTILITIES ON HIGHWAY RIGHTS OF WAY” dated January 1, 1975, and such 
amendments thereto as may be in effect at the date of this agreement. The work to 
be performed by the COMPANY shall conform with Federal Highway 
Administration's Federal-Aid Policy Guide, Subchapter G, Part 645, Subpart A 
hereinafter referred to as FAPG dated December 9, 1991, and such amendments 
thereto as may be in effect at the date of this agreement. The provisions of said 
FAPG and amendments thereto are incorporated in this agreement by reference as 
fully as if herein set out. Any work performed under this agreement not in 
compliance with FAPG shall constitute unauthorized work and the DEPARTMENT 
shall be relieved of participating in the costs of such unauthorized work unless such 
work is done pursuant to a supplemental agreement attached to and made a part 
hereof. 

3. That the COMPANY will prepare an estimate, broken down as to
estimated cost of labor, construction overhead, materials and supplies, handling 
charges, transportation and equipment, rights of way, preliminary engineering and 
construction engineering, including an itemization of appropriate credits for 
salvage and betterments, and accrued depreciation all in sufficient detail to provide 
the DEPARTMENT a reasonable basis for analysis. Unit costs, such as broad 
gauge units of property, may be used for estimating purposes where the 
COMPANY uses such units in its own operations. The COMPANY will also 
prepare plans, sketches or drawings showing their existing facilities, temporary 
and permanent changes to be made with reference to the DEPARTMENT's new 
right of way using appropriate nomenclature, symbols, legend, notes, color 
coding or the like. The before mentioned estimate and plans are attached 
hereto and made a part hereof. The DEPARTMENT will not reimburse the 
COMPANY for any utility relocations or changes not necessitated by the 
construction of the highway project, nor for changes made solely for the benefit or 
convenience of the COMPANY, its contractor, or a highway contractor. 

4. That the DEPARTMENT's authority, obligation, or liability to pay
for relocations as set forth in this agreement is based on the COMPANY having a 
right of occupancy in its existing location by reason of the fee, an easement or other 
real property interest, the damaging or taking of which is compensable in eminent 
domain. 

7.I.a

Packet Pg. 174

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 D

O
T

 7
-2

01
8 

U
R

A
 C

am
d

en
 7

 (
B

o
re

) 
 (

21
11

 :
 D

O
T

 R
ep

ai
r 

A
g

re
em

en
t)



5. That payment for all work done hereunder shall be made in
accordance with the requirements of FAPG unless payment is being made pursuant 
to a supplemental agreement attached to and made a part of this agreement. 

6. That the construction work provided for in this agreement will be
performed by the method or methods as specified below: 

___ BY COMPANY'S REGULAR FORCE: The COMPANY proposes to use 
its regular construction or maintenance crews and personnel at its standard 
schedule of wages and working hours in accordance with the terms of its agreement 
with such employees. 

____ BY EXISTING WRITTEN CONTINUING CONTRACT: The 
COMPANY proposes to use an existing written continuing contract under which 
certain work as shown by the COMPANY's estimate is regularly performed for the 
COMPANY and under which the lowest available costs are developed. 

___ BY CONTRACT: The COMPANY does not have adequate staff or 
equipment to perform the necessary work with its own forces. The COMPANY 
proposes to award a contract to the lowest qualified bidder who submits a proposal 
in conformity with the requirements and specifications for the work to be 
performed as set forth in an appropriate solicitation for bids. 

7. a. It is contemplated by the parties hereto that the construction of this 
State Highway Project will begin on or about the         day of             ______ ,             . 

b. Based on the best information available at the present time to the
COMPANY, indicate applicable paragraph below: 

___ Materials are available and it is expected that work will be complete 
prior to highway construction. 

___ All work will take place during highway construction and 
arrangements for said work will be coordinated with highway 
construction operations at preconstruction conference. 

___ Work will begin promptly upon notification by DEPARTMENT; 
however, it is not expected to be complete prior to highway 
construction. Any remaining work will be coordinated with highway 
construction operations at preconstruction conference. 

___ Other (Specify) 
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8. That the method used by the COMPANY in developing the relocation
costs shall be as indicated by Paragraph (a), (b), or (c) as follows: 

a. ___ Actual direct and related indirect costs accumulated in
accordance with a work order accounting procedure prescribed 
by the applicable Federal or State regulatory body. 

b. ___ Actual direct and related indirect costs accumulated in
accordance with an established accounting procedure developed 
by the COMPANY and approved by the DEPARTMENT. 

c. ___ On a lump-sum basis where the estimated cost to the
DEPARTMENT does not exceed $100,000.00. Except where unit 
costs are used and approved, the estimate shall show such details 
as man-hours by class and rate; equipment charges by type, size, 
and rate; materials and supplies by items and price; and payroll 
additives and other overhead factors. 

9. Indicate if (a) or (b) is applicable:

a. ___ That the replacement facility is not of greater functional capacity
or capability than the one it replaces, and includes no 
COMPANY betterments. 

b. ___ That the replacement facility involves COMPANY betterments,
or is of greater functional capacity or capability than the one it 
replaces. 

10. That the total estimated cost of the work proposed
herein, including all cost to the DEPARTMENT and 
COMPANY less any credit for salvage, is estimated to be --------- $__________ 

The estimated non-betterment cost to the DEPARTMENT, 
including all cost less any credits for salvage, betterments, 
accrued depreciation and additional work done by the 
COMPANY will be ------------------------------------------------------- $___________ 

The estimated cost to the COMPANY including betterments, and 
any additional work done by the COMPANY will be --------------  $___________ 

(The above costs shall be supported by attached estimate and plans) 

11. That in the event it is determined there are changes in the scope of work,
extra work, or major changes from the statement of work covered by this 
agreement, reimbursement shall be limited to costs covered by a modification of this 
agreement or a written change or extra work order approved by the 
DEPARTMENT. 

7.I.a

Packet Pg. 176

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 D

O
T

 7
-2

01
8 

U
R

A
 C

am
d

en
 7

 (
B

o
re

) 
 (

21
11

 :
 D

O
T

 R
ep

ai
r 

A
g

re
em

en
t)



12. Periodic progress billings of incurred costs may be made by COMPANY
to the DEPARTMENT not to exceed monthly intervals; however, total progress 
billing payments shall not exceed 95% of the approved non-betterment estimate. 
Progress billing forms may be obtained from the Area Utility Agent. 

13. One final and detailed complete billing of all cost shall be made by
COMPANY to the DEPARTMENT at the earliest practicable date after completion 
of work and in any event within six months after completion of work. The statement 
of final billing shall follow as closely as possible the order of the items in the estimate 
portion of this agreement.

14. That the DEPARTMENT shall have the right to inspect all books,
records, accounts and other documents of the COMPANY pertaining to the work 
performed by it under this agreement at any time after work begins and for a 
period of 3 years from the date final payment has been received by the COMPANY. 

15. That the COMPANY obligates itself to erect, service and maintain the
facilities to be retained and installed over and along the highway within the 
DEPARTMENT right of way limits in accordance with the mandate of the Statute 
and such other laws, rules, and regulations as have been or may be validly enacted 
or adopted, now or hereafter. 

16. That if, in the future, it becomes necessary due to highway construction
or improvement to adjust or relocate utilities covered in this agreement being 
relocated at DEPARTMENT expense that are crossing or otherwise occupying 
highway right of way, the non-betterment cost of same will be that of the 
DEPARTMENT. 

17. That if, at any time, the DEPARTMENT shall require the relocation of or
changes in the location of the encroaching facilities covered in this agreement being 
relocated at COMPANY expense, the COMPANY binds itself, its successors and 
assigns, to promptly relocate or alter the facilities, in order to conform to the said 
requirements, without any cost to the DEPARTMENT. 

18. That the COMPANY agrees to relinquish their rights in that portion of
right of way vacated by their existing facilities now absorbed within 
DEPARTMENT right of way. 

19. Proper temporary and permanent measures shall be used to control
erosion and sedimentation in accordance with all local, State and Federal 
regulations. 

21. The COMPANY agrees to comply with Buy America. United States

Codes (USC) 313 and Code of Federal Regulations 23 CFR 635.410: Requires 
the use of domestic steel and iron in all federally funded construction projects.

20. The COMPANY agrees to comply with the environmental rules and
regulations of the State of North Carolina. Violation to the NC Sedimentation 
Pollution Control Act, Clean Water Act, NC Coastal Management Act, or other 
environmental commitment outlined in the project permits may result in work 
stoppage, penalties and/or construction delays. 
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IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereby have affixed their names by their 
duly authorized officers the day and year first above written. 

DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 

BY: ___________________________________________ 

TITLE:                  Division Utility Coordinator____________   

ATTEST OR WITNESS 

BY: ____________________________ 

___________________________________________ 
(NAME OF COMPANY) 

BY: ___________________________________________ 

TITLE: ___________________________________________ 

Form UT 16.8 
Rev.06/29/18

N.C.G.S. § 133-32 and Executive Order 24 prohibit the offer to, or
acceptance by, any State Employee of any gift from anyone with a contract
with the State, or from any person seeking to do business with the State. By
execution of any response in this procurement, you attest, for your entire
organization and its employees or agents, that you are not aware that any
such gift has been offered, accepted, or promised by any employees of your
organization.

TITLE: ____________________________
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Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
Consent Agenda 

 

Item Number: 7.J 

Meeting Date:   August 06, 2018 

 

Submitted By: Stephanie Humphries, Finance Director 

 Finance 

 Prepared by: Karen Davis 

 
Item Title   Home & Community Care Block Grant for Older Adults 

 

Attachments: Home & Community Care Block Grant for Older 

Adults (PDF) 

 

Summary: 

Annual HCCB Grant administered through Albemarle Commission benefiting older adults in 

Camden.  Provides transportation, home health services and nutrition program. 

Recommendation: 

Review and approve. 
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Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
Consent Agenda 

 

Item Number: 7.K 

Meeting Date:   August 06, 2018 

 

Submitted By: Karen Davis, Clerk to the Board 

 Administration 

 Prepared by: Karen Davis 

 
Item Title   HMGP Acquisition 

 

Attachments: Acquisition Application (PDF) 

SF-424 (PDF) 

Withdrawal Letter (PDF) 

 

Summary: 

FEMA grant assistance was awarded to applicant for elevation of property. The applicant has 

requested that their property be acquired instead of elevated. This application has been 

submitted to get the necessary approvals for this change. Any necessary change in funding at 

the state and federal level will not require additional financial commitment from the county. 

Recommendation: 

Approval. 
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Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
Consent Agenda 

 

Item Number: 7.L 

Meeting Date:   August 06, 2018 

 

Submitted By: Dave Parks, Permit Officer 

 Planning & Zoning 

 Prepared by: Karen Davis 

 
Item Title   Set Public Hearing - Ordinance 2018-07-02 

 

Attachments: Agenda Summary Sheet Ordinance 2018-07-02

 (DOC) 

Smith Findings (PDF) 

2018-07-02 - Ordinance Amending the Official Zoning 

Map - Smith (DOC) 

 

Summary: 
Property owner has requested to rezone approximately 3 acres from Basic Residential (R3-2) to Basic Residential 

(R3-1) on property located at 101 Sharon Church Road in South Mills Township.   Rezoning application was heard 

by the Planning Board on July 18, 2018 and after discussion with applicant and staff Planning Board made the 

following motions: 

 

Consistency Statement:   The requested Map Amendment is consistent with both the CAMA Land Use Plan and 

Comprehensive Plan as it allows for densities as low as one acre and is an expansion of an adjacent zoning.   Motion 

passed on a 6-0 vote. 

 
Recommendation:   Motion made to recommend approval of this rezoning request from Basic Residential (R3-2) to 

Basic Residential (R3-1).  Motion passed on a 6-0 vote. 
 

Recommendation: 

Set public hearing for September 10, 2018. 

7.L
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Camden County Board of Commissioners 
AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

        

Item Number:  

     

Meeting Date:   August 6, 2018 

Attachments:   Ordinance/Findings/Planning Board  

   Recommendation  

Submitted By: Planning Department  

 

ITEM TITLE:  Set Public hearing - Ordinance 2018-07-
02; Rezoning Application (UDO 2018-06-
19) from Dana & Patrick Smith 

 
SUMMARY: 
 
Property owner has requested to rezone approximately 3 acres from Basic Residential (R3-2) to Basic 

Residential (R3-1) on property located at 101 Sharon Church Road in South Mills Township.   Rezoning 

application was heard by the Planning Board on July 18, 2018 and after discussion with applicant and staff 

Planning Board made the following motions: 

 

Consistency Statement:   The requested Map Amendment is consistent with both the CAMA Land Use 

Plan and Comprehensive Plan as it allows for densities as low as one acre and is an expansion of an 

adjacent zoning.   Motion passed on a 6-0 vote. 

 
Recommendation:   Motion made to recommend approval of this rezoning request from Basic Residential 

(R3-2) to Basic Residential (R3-1).  Motion passed on a 6-0 vote. 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Set Public Hearing for September 10, 2018.   
 

MOTION MADE BY: 

C. Riggs         ____ 

R. Munro        ____ 

G. Meiggs       ____ 

T. White          ____ 

R. Krainiak     ____ 

NO MOTION   ____ 
 
VOTE: 

C. Riggs         ____ 

R. Munro        ____ 

G. Meiggs      ____ 

T. White         ____ 
R. Krainiak    ____ 
ABSENT        ____ 
RECUSED     ____ 
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Ordinance No. 2018-07-02 

 

An Ordinance 

Amending the Camden County  

Zoning Map 

Camden County, North Carolina 

 

 

Article I: Purpose 

 

The purpose of this Ordinance is to amend the Zoning Map of Camden County, North 

Carolina, which was originally adopted by the County Commissioners on December 20, 

1993, and subsequently amended. 

  

Article II. Amendment to Zoning Map  
 

The Official Zoning Map of Camden County, North Carolina, which was adopted on 

December 20, 1993, and subsequently amended, is hereby amended as follows: 

 

The property currently shown in the Camden County Tax Assessor’s Office as 

PIN 01-7090-00-16-3805 is hereby re-zoned from Basic Residential (R3-2) to 

Basic Residential (R3-1).   

 

Article III. Penalty 

 

1. Violations of the provision of this Ordinance or failure to comply with any of its  

Requirements, including violations of any conditions and safeguards established 

in connection with grants of variances or Special Use or Conditional Use Permits, 

shall constitute a misdemeanor, punishable by a fine of up to five-hundred ($500) 

dollars or a maximum thirty (30) days imprisonment as provided in G. S. 14-4. 

 

2. Any act constituting a violation of the provisions of this Ordinance or a failure to  

comply with any of its requirements, including violations of any conditions and 

safeguards established in connection with the grants of variances or Special Use 

or Conditional Use Permits, shall also subject the offender to a civil penalty of 

one-hundred ($100) dollars for each day the violation continues.  If the offender 

fails to pay the penalty within ten (10) days after being cited for a violation, the 

penalty may be recovered by the county in a civil action in the nature of debt.  A 

civil penalty may not be appealed to the Board of Adjustment if the offender was 

sent a final notice of violation in accordance with Article 151.568 and did not take 

an appeal to the Board of Adjustment within the prescribed time. 

 

3. This Ordinance may also be enforced by any appropriate equitable action. 
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4. Each day that any violation continues after notification by the administrator that  

such violation exists shall be considered a separate offense for purposes of the 

penalties and remedies specified in this section. 

 

5. Any one, all or any combination of the foregoing penalties and remedies may be  

used to enforce this Ordinance. 

            

 

Article IV. Severability 
 

If any language in this Ordinance is found to be invalid by a court of competent 

jurisdiction or other entity having such legal authority, then only the specific language 

held to be invalid shall be affected and all other language shall be in full force and effect. 

 

 

Article V. Effective Date 

 

This Ordinance is effective upon adoption. 

 

Adopted by the Board of Commissioners for the County of Camden this            day of                                          

2018. 

 

 

      County of Camden 

    

      _____________________________ 

      Tom White, Acting Chairman 

      Camden County Board of Commissioners 

ATTEST: 

 

 

 

____________________________ 

Karen Davis 

Clerk to the Board       (SEAL) 
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Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
Information, Reports & Minutes From Other Agencies 

 

Item Number: 8.A 

Meeting Date:   August 06, 2018 

 

Submitted By: Stephanie Humphries, Finance Director 

 Finance 

 Prepared by: Stephanie Humphries 

 
Item Title   FY 17-18 Year to Date Finance Report 

 

Attachments: Sales tax collections FY 17-18 (PDF) 

6-2018 Revenues (PDF) 

6-2018 Expenditures (PDF) 

 

Summary: Sales & Use Tax Report 

 2017-2018 Revenues 

 2018-2019 Expenditures 

 

Recommendation: NA 
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FY 2017-2018 19-Jul-18

SALES TAX REVENUE - GENERAL FUND

July August September October November December January February March April May June Totals Budgeted

Art. 39 $48,097 $47,949 $40,973 $50,466 $47,978 $30,725 $59,411 $39,821 $33,880 $46,891 $45,005 $491,195 $615,000
Art. 40 $30,157 $24,837 $22,186 $25,829 $23,761 $19,611 $29,801 $21,281 $18,919 $25,151 $23,703 $265,235 $295,000
Art. 42 $16,138 $15,463 $13,531 $16,241 $14,720 $11,620 $18,623 $13,433 $11,695 $15,480 $14,610 $161,555 $182,000
Art. 44 $15 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $15 $0

Total $94,407 $88,249 $76,689 $92,537 $86,460 $61,956 $107,835 $74,534 $64,493 $87,522 $83,318 $0 $917,999
Total Budgeted $1,092,000

SALES TAX REVENUE- RESTRICTED SCHOOL CAPITAL RESERVE FUND

July August September October November December January February March April May June Totals Budgeted

Art. 40 $14,231 $15,143 $14,931 $15,105 $14,002 $15,978 $17,310 $12,920 $12,694 $16,367 $15,115 $163,795 $185,000
Art. 42 $28,462 $30,286 $29,863 $30,209 $28,004 $31,956 $34,620 $25,840 $25,388 $32,733 $30,231 $327,591 $360,000

Total $42,693 $45,429 $44,794 $45,314 $42,006 $47,934 $51,930 $38,760 $38,082 $49,100 $45,346 $0 $491,386
Total Budgeted $545,000

TOTAL $137,100 $133,677 $121,483 $137,850 $128,466 $109,890 $159,764 $113,294 $102,574 $136,622 $128,664 $0 $1,409,385 $1,637,000

SALES TAX REVENUE- SC/ED RESTRICTED

July August September October November December January February March April May June Totals Budgeted

GS 105-524 $36,110 $36,110 $36,111 $36,111 $36,111 $36,118 $36,118 $36,118 $36,118 $36,118 $36,118 $397,264 $400,000
Total Budgeted $400,000

Grand $173,210 $169,788 $157,595 $173,961 $164,577 $146,008 $195,883 $149,412 $138,693 $172,741 $164,783 $0 $1,806,650 $2,037,000

89%

FY 2016-2017
SALES TAX REVENUE - GENERAL FUND

July August September October November December January February March April May June Totals Budgeted

Art. 39 $44,906 $29,261 $44,167 $43,630 $42,588 $45,332 $56,533 $47,413 $38,641 $53,773 $50,384 $44,466 $541,095 $590,000
Art. 40 $21,885 $18,599 $23,046 $22,644 $21,924 $23,487 $28,119 $9,857 $20,596 $31,511 $25,410 $22,446 $269,524 $275,000
Art. 42 $10,593 $11,516 $14,125 $14,030 $13,752 $14,383 $17,207 $12,101 $12,802 $21,032 $15,841 $13,637 $171,020 $145,000
Art. 44 $0 $1 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $5 $0 $3 $0 $9 $0

Total $77,384 $59,378 $81,339 $80,304 $78,264 $83,202 $101,859 $69,371 $72,044 $106,316 $91,638 $80,549 $981,647
Total Budgeted $1,010,000

SALES TAX REVENUE- RESTRICTED SCHOOL CAPITAL RESERVE FUND

July August September October November December January February March April May June Totals Budgeted

Art. 40 $17,986 $13,725 $14,801 $14,062 $14,970 $14,970 $17,189 $17,189 $13,005 $13,005 $14,971 $14,231 $180,103 $185,000
Art. 42 $35,972 $27,449 $29,601 $28,123 $28,123 $29,941 $34,377 $34,377 $26,010 $26,010 $29,941 $28,462 $358,389 $360,000

Total $53,958 $41,174 $44,402 $42,185 $43,094 $44,911 $51,566 $51,566 $39,016 $39,016 $44,912 $42,693 $538,491

Total Budgeted $545,000

TOTAL $131,342 $100,552 $125,741 $122,488 $121,358 $128,113 $153,425 $120,937 $111,059 $145,331 $136,550 $123,242 $1,520,139 $1,555,000

SALES TAX REVENUE- SC/ED RESTRICTED

July August September October November December January February March April May June Totals Budgeted

GS 105-524 $33,652 $33,652 $33,652 $33,652 $33,652 $33,642 $33,642 $33,642 $33,642 $33,642 $33,642 $33,642 $403,752 $400,000
Total Budgeted $400,000

Grand $164,994 $134,204 $159,393 $156,140 $155,010 $161,754 $187,067 $154,579 $144,701 $178,973 $170,192 $156,884 $1,923,891 $1,955,000

SALES TAX REVENUE COLLECTION REPORT
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07/31/2018 12:30    |Camden County, NC LIVE |P      1
shumphries          |17-18 YEAR-TO-DATE REVENUE REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2018 13
 

ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
                                            APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

0010 GENERAL FUND                       
_________________________________________

 
4000 REVENUES   -4,298,840  -4,271,972.00  -3,560,818.00      -4,920.18            .00    -711,154.00   83.4%
4300 ELECTIONS            0            .00     -11,376.25            .00            .00      11,376.25  100.0%
4400 FINANCE         -660        -660.00        -603.12            .00            .00         -56.88   91.4%
4410 PERSONNEL DEPARTMENT       -2,350      -2,350.00            .00            .00            .00      -2,350.00     .0%
4500 TAX DEPARTMENT   -7,700,032  -7,720,502.00  -7,770,438.91     -65,045.58            .00      49,936.91  100.6%
4800 REGISTER OF DEEDS     -138,000    -138,000.00    -170,562.11            .00            .00      32,562.11  123.6%
4900 PLANNING DEPARTMENT      -44,150     -44,150.00     -36,616.29      -3,011.44            .00      -7,533.71   82.9%
4930 INSPECTIONS DEPARMENT      -68,000    -128,000.00    -152,990.49            .00            .00      24,990.49  119.5%
5100 SHERIFF      -97,300    -223,569.00    -223,911.82      -1,030.82            .00         342.82  100.2%
5110 SCHOOL RESOURCE OFFICERS      -37,838     -37,838.00     -37,836.00            .00            .00          -2.00  100.0%
5150 COURT FACILITIES      -24,000     -24,000.00     -19,864.16      -1,522.06            .00      -4,135.84   82.8%
5460 FLEET VEHICLES      -14,500     -14,500.00      -1,800.85            .00            .00     -12,699.15   12.4%
5800 SOLID WASTE      -28,400     -28,400.00     -36,228.14      -1,729.60            .00       7,828.14  127.6%
6050 EXTENSION       -1,150     -16,156.00      -7,473.20            .00            .00      -8,682.80   46.3%
6110 LIBRARY       -4,800      -5,000.00      -6,578.53            .00            .00       1,578.53  131.6%
6120 RECREATION DEPARTMENT      -17,300     -22,300.00     -20,108.00            .00            .00      -2,192.00   90.2%
6200 DDJP      -51,907     -52,761.00     -52,761.00            .00            .00            .00  100.0%
6210 SENIOR CENTER      -17,028     -24,028.00     -23,438.04         -16.00            .00        -589.96   97.5%
6500 POST EMPLOYMENT BENEFITS      -22,368     -22,368.00            .00            .00            .00     -22,368.00     .0%
6700 SOIL & WATER CONSERVATION      -32,079     -32,079.00     -29,380.57            .00            .00      -2,698.43   91.6%
6810 CAPITAL OUTLAY            0    -275,000.00            .00            .00            .00    -275,000.00     .0%
6900 SPECIAL APPROPRIATIONS      -37,581     -37,581.00            .00            .00            .00     -37,581.00     .0%

 
TOTAL GENERAL FUND             -12,638,283 -13,121,214.00 -12,162,785.48     -77,275.68            .00    -958,428.52   92.7%

 
 

0012 CODE ENFORCEMENT REVOLVING         
_________________________________________

 
4900 PLANNING DEPARTMENT      -13,000     -13,000.00      -3,720.81            .00            .00      -9,279.19   28.6%

 
TOTAL CODE ENFORCEMENT REVOLVI      -13,000     -13,000.00      -3,720.81            .00            .00      -9,279.19   28.6%

 
 

0013 R/D AUTO ENHANCEMENT FUND          
_________________________________________

 
4800 REGISTER OF DEEDS      -10,425     -10,425.00      -5,475.63            .00            .00      -4,949.37   52.5%

 
TOTAL R/D AUTO ENHANCEMENT FUN      -10,425     -10,425.00      -5,475.63            .00            .00      -4,949.37   52.5%

 
 

0014 COMMUNITY GRANT PROGRAMS           
_________________________________________
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07/31/2018 12:30    |Camden County, NC LIVE |P      2
shumphries          |17-18 YEAR-TO-DATE REVENUE REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2018 13
 

ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
0014     COMMUNITY GRANT PROGRAMS           APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

5025 FEMA HAZARD MITIGATION-PUR            0    -912,910.00            .00            .00            .00    -912,910.00     .0%
 

TOTAL COMMUNITY GRANT PROGRAMS            0    -912,910.00            .00            .00            .00    -912,910.00     .0%
 
 

0015 TOURISM DEV AUTHORITY              
_________________________________________

 
4000 REVENUES      -44,210     -44,210.00     -24,923.17            .00            .00     -19,286.83   56.4%

 
TOTAL TOURISM DEV AUTHORITY        -44,210     -44,210.00     -24,923.17            .00            .00     -19,286.83   56.4%

 
 

0023 WATER&SEWER RESERVE FUND           
_________________________________________

 
7100 R/O PLANT OPERATIONS     -104,000    -110,000.00     -20,000.00            .00            .00     -90,000.00   18.2%
7200 WATER DISTRIBUTION      -43,500     -49,500.00     -69,337.93            .00            .00      19,837.93  140.1%
7500 WASTE WATER OPERATIONS            0     -13,400.00      -7,400.00            .00            .00      -6,000.00   55.2%

 
TOTAL WATER&SEWER RESERVE FUND     -147,500    -172,900.00     -96,737.93            .00            .00     -76,162.07   56.0%

 
 

0029 WATER & SEWER PROJECTS             
_________________________________________

 
4000 REVENUES   -1,103,450  -1,103,450.00            .00            .00            .00  -1,103,450.00     .0%
7500 WASTE WATER OPERATIONS            0            .00  -2,815,696.89            .00            .00   2,815,696.89  100.0%
7600 CORE WASTE TREATMENT PROJ   -1,553,450  -1,553,450.00            .00            .00            .00  -1,553,450.00     .0%

 
TOTAL WATER & SEWER PROJECTS    -2,656,900  -2,656,900.00  -2,815,696.89            .00            .00     158,796.89  106.0%

 
 

0030 SO CAMDEN WATER/SEWER DIST         
_________________________________________

 
7100 R/O PLANT OPERATIONS      -41,613     -41,613.00            .00            .00            .00     -41,613.00     .0%
7200 WATER DISTRIBUTION   -1,089,000  -1,095,000.00  -1,176,183.77            .00            .00      81,183.77  107.4%
7500 WASTE WATER OPERATIONS     -231,233    -239,533.00    -136,681.59      -2,958.56            .00    -102,851.41   57.1%

 
TOTAL SO CAMDEN WATER/SEWER DI   -1,361,846  -1,376,146.00  -1,312,865.36      -2,958.56            .00     -63,280.64   95.4%

 
 

0032 DISMAL SWAMP GIFT SHOP             
_________________________________________
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07/31/2018 12:30    |Camden County, NC LIVE |P      3
shumphries          |17-18 YEAR-TO-DATE REVENUE REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2018 13
 

ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
0032     DISMAL SWAMP GIFT SHOP             APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
6000 DISMAL SWAMP VISITORS CENT      -36,000     -36,000.00     -29,351.68            .00            .00      -6,648.32   81.5%

 
TOTAL DISMAL SWAMP GIFT SHOP       -36,000     -36,000.00     -29,351.68            .00            .00      -6,648.32   81.5%

 
 

0036 SOUTH MILLS WATERSHED              
_________________________________________

 
4720 DRAINAGE & WATERSHED PROTE      -51,125     -57,125.00     -15,089.54            .00            .00     -42,035.46   26.4%

 
TOTAL SOUTH MILLS WATERSHED        -51,125     -57,125.00     -15,089.54            .00            .00     -42,035.46   26.4%

 
 

0037 SAWYERS CREEK WATERSHED            
_________________________________________

 
4720 DRAINAGE & WATERSHED PROTE      -20,050     -20,050.00     -19,623.27            .00            .00        -426.73   97.9%

 
TOTAL SAWYERS CREEK WATERSHED      -20,050     -20,050.00     -19,623.27            .00            .00        -426.73   97.9%

 
 

0038 NORTH RIVER WATERSHED              
_________________________________________

 
4720 DRAINAGE & WATERSHED PROTE      -18,050     -18,050.00     -17,887.29            .00            .00        -162.71   99.1%

 
TOTAL NORTH RIVER WATERSHED        -18,050     -18,050.00     -17,887.29            .00            .00        -162.71   99.1%

 
 

0039 SHILOH WATERSHED                   
_________________________________________

 
4720 DRAINAGE & WATERSHED PROTE      -15,050     -15,050.00     -19,912.92            .00            .00       4,862.92  132.3%

 
TOTAL SHILOH WATERSHED             -15,050     -15,050.00     -19,912.92            .00            .00       4,862.92  132.3%

 
 

0040 CH & S FIRE COMMISSION             
_________________________________________

 
5300 FIRE COMMISSION OPERATING     -346,545    -346,545.00    -347,162.01        -595.72            .00         617.01  100.2%

 
TOTAL CH & S FIRE COMMISSION      -346,545    -346,545.00    -347,162.01        -595.72            .00         617.01  100.2%

 
 

0041 SOUTH MILLS FIRE COMMISSION        
_________________________________________
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shumphries          |17-18 YEAR-TO-DATE REVENUE REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2018 13
 

ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
0041     SOUTH MILLS FIRE COMMISSION        APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
5300 FIRE COMMISSION OPERATING     -239,512    -239,512.00    -207,564.76        -315.02            .00     -31,947.24   86.7%

 
TOTAL SOUTH MILLS FIRE COMMISS     -239,512    -239,512.00    -207,564.76        -315.02            .00     -31,947.24   86.7%

 
 

0050 SCHOOL FUND                        
_________________________________________

 
6900 SPECIAL APPROPRIATIONS      -11,411     -11,411.00      -9,112.08            .00            .00      -2,298.92   79.9%

 
TOTAL SCHOOL FUND                  -11,411     -11,411.00      -9,112.08            .00            .00      -2,298.92   79.9%

 
 

0051 DSS TRUST FUND                     
_________________________________________

 
8000 PUBLIC ASSISTANCE      -39,484     -68,284.00     -54,341.95            .00            .00     -13,942.05   79.6%

 
TOTAL DSS TRUST FUND               -39,484     -68,284.00     -54,341.95            .00            .00     -13,942.05   79.6%

 
 

0052 SOCIAL SERVICES                    
_________________________________________

 
6100 DSS ADMINISTRATION   -1,358,365  -1,363,365.00  -1,135,246.27     -50,784.85            .00    -228,118.73   83.3%

 
TOTAL SOCIAL SERVICES           -1,358,365  -1,363,365.00  -1,135,246.27     -50,784.85            .00    -228,118.73   83.3%

 
 

0053 JOYCE CREEK DRAINAGE PROJECT       
_________________________________________

 
7210 PROJECT OPERATIONS      -44,680     -44,680.00     -35,056.06            .00            .00      -9,623.94   78.5%

 
TOTAL JOYCE CREEK DRAINAGE PRO      -44,680     -44,680.00     -35,056.06            .00            .00      -9,623.94   78.5%

 
 

0055 ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT PROJ FUND     
_________________________________________

 
4940 ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT COMM      -40,000     -40,000.00      -1,188.02            .00            .00     -38,811.98    3.0%

 
TOTAL ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT PRO      -40,000     -40,000.00      -1,188.02            .00            .00     -38,811.98    3.0%

 
 

0056 FEREBEE COURTHOUSE TRUST           
_________________________________________
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shumphries          |17-18 YEAR-TO-DATE REVENUE REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2018 13
 

ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
0056     FEREBEE COURTHOUSE TRUST           APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
5000 BUILDINGS AND GROUNDS       -1,530      -1,530.00         -18.34            .00            .00      -1,511.66    1.2%

 
TOTAL FEREBEE COURTHOUSE TRUST       -1,530      -1,530.00         -18.34            .00            .00      -1,511.66    1.2%

 
 

0060 DISMAL SWAMP VISITOR CENTER        
_________________________________________

 
6000 DISMAL SWAMP VISITORS CENT     -166,000    -166,000.00    -160,009.59            .00            .00      -5,990.41   96.4%

 
TOTAL DISMAL SWAMP VISITOR CEN     -166,000    -166,000.00    -160,009.59            .00            .00      -5,990.41   96.4%

 
 

0065 COMMUNITY PARK TRUST FUND          
_________________________________________

 
6130 PARK OPERATIONS      -67,200     -70,700.00      -2,162.71            .00            .00     -68,537.29    3.1%

 
TOTAL COMMUNITY PARK TRUST FUN      -67,200     -70,700.00      -2,162.71            .00            .00     -68,537.29    3.1%

 
 

0070 REVALUATION RESERVE FUND           
_________________________________________

 
4000 REVENUES     -241,730    -241,730.00      -2,392.02            .00            .00    -239,337.98    1.0%

 
TOTAL REVALUATION RESERVE FUND     -241,730    -241,730.00      -2,392.02            .00            .00    -239,337.98    1.0%

 
 

0071 UNRESTRICTED CAPITAL RESERVE       
_________________________________________

 
6600 NON-DEPARTMENTAL   -1,250,300  -1,250,300.00    -889,592.41            .00            .00    -360,707.59   71.2%

 
TOTAL UNRESTRICTED CAPITAL RES   -1,250,300  -1,250,300.00    -889,592.41            .00            .00    -360,707.59   71.2%

 
 

0075 SCHOOL CAPITAL RESERVE             
_________________________________________

 
6820 DEBT SERVICE   -1,130,325  -1,130,325.00  -1,039,026.94            .00            .00     -91,298.06   91.9%

 
TOTAL SCHOOL CAPITAL RESERVE    -1,130,325  -1,130,325.00  -1,039,026.94            .00            .00     -91,298.06   91.9%

 
 

GRAND TOTAL  -21,949,521 -23,428,362.00 -20,406,943.13    -131,929.83            .00  -3,021,418.87   87.1%
 

                                       ** END OF REPORT - Generated by Stephanie Humphries **                                       
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shumphries          |FY 17-18 YEAR-TO-DATE EXPENDITURE REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2018 13
 

ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
                                            APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

0010 GENERAL FUND                       
_________________________________________

 
4100 GOVERNING BODY      113,019     113,019.00      96,996.63          11.07            .00      16,022.37   85.8%
4200 ADMINISTRATION      202,362     198,490.00     177,958.70       2,687.25         874.90      19,656.40   90.1%
4300 ELECTIONS      120,546     120,524.00     114,577.02         941.42         686.14       5,260.84   95.6%
4400 FINANCE      211,642     223,844.00     209,686.72       3,006.41            .00      14,157.28   93.7%
4410 PERSONNEL DEPARTMENT       72,090      72,068.00      69,692.51         752.40            .00       2,375.49   96.7%
4500 TAX DEPARTMENT      420,926     436,314.00     415,912.94       7,231.46         595.90      19,805.16   95.5%
4700 LEGALS       60,000      60,000.00      46,583.50            .00            .00      13,416.50   77.6%
4800 REGISTER OF DEEDS      234,381     234,415.00     228,679.98       8,805.08         689.99       5,045.03   97.8%
4900 PLANNING DEPARTMENT      358,521     358,521.00     314,336.77       4,188.43            .00      44,184.23   87.7%
4930 INSPECTIONS DEPARMENT      142,392     144,456.00     135,974.79       1,816.83            .00       8,481.21   94.1%
4940 ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT COMM      119,677     119,923.00     102,661.38       1,304.19         560.00      16,701.62   86.1%
5000 BUILDINGS AND GROUNDS      337,798     357,282.00     353,635.77       5,893.59         609.00       3,037.23   99.1%
5100 SHERIFF    1,707,377   1,821,441.00   1,660,338.50      27,390.96         527.54     160,574.96   91.2%
5110 SCHOOL RESOURCE OFFICERS       73,718      73,454.00      73,209.29       1,066.42            .00         244.71   99.7%
5140 JURY COMMISSION           95          95.00          81.35            .00            .00          13.65   85.6%
5150 COURT FACILITIES       26,740      27,790.00      27,801.05          32.10            .00         -11.05  100.0%
5450 PUBLIC WORKS ADMINISTRATIO      115,271     115,478.00     101,087.47       1,427.37            .00      14,390.53   87.5%
5460 FLEET VEHICLES       14,504      14,504.00       1,590.59         -80.37            .00      12,913.41   11.0%
5500 TRAFFIC        3,060       3,060.00         974.89            .00            .00       2,085.11   31.9%
5800 SOLID WASTE      674,977     674,777.00     645,790.96      56,840.28            .00      28,986.04   95.7%
5900 PUBLIC HEALTH      130,290     130,221.00     123,052.23         426.93            .00       7,168.77   94.5%
6050 EXTENSION      131,116     146,122.00     117,586.01         258.37          48.98      28,487.01   80.5%
6060 CAMDEN COUNTY YOUTH COUNCI        1,850       1,850.00            .00            .00            .00       1,850.00     .0%
6110 LIBRARY      198,084     200,158.00     186,431.18       1,712.07            .00      13,726.82   93.1%
6120 RECREATION DEPARTMENT      250,128     254,225.00     250,632.56       4,282.34         500.00       3,092.44   98.8%
6200 DDJP       62,288      63,142.00      60,877.80         135.80       1,234.00       1,030.20   98.4%
6210 SENIOR CENTER      132,715     145,171.00     140,030.90       2,844.45            .00       5,140.10   96.5%
6500 POST EMPLOYMENT BENEFITS       22,368      10,252.00            .00            .00            .00      10,252.00     .0%
6600 NON-DEPARTMENTAL      169,400     168,840.00     150,494.07       3,663.68            .00      18,345.93   89.1%
6700 SOIL & WATER CONSERVATION       66,413      67,393.00      65,102.43         700.47         535.61       1,754.96   97.4%
6810 CAPITAL OUTLAY      325,000     611,000.00     611,000.00      11,000.00            .00            .00  100.0%
6820 DEBT SERVICE    1,043,095   1,043,095.00   1,043,000.27            .00            .00          94.73  100.0%
6900 SPECIAL APPROPRIATIONS    5,056,440   5,103,440.00   4,919,004.59      21,818.85            .00     184,435.41   96.4%
9990 CONTINGENCY       40,000       6,850.00            .00            .00            .00       6,850.00     .0%

 
TOTAL GENERAL FUND              12,638,283  13,121,214.00  12,444,782.85     170,157.85       6,862.06     669,569.09   94.9%

 
 

0012 CODE ENFORCEMENT REVOLVING         
_________________________________________
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07/31/2018 12:40    |Camden County, NC LIVE |P      2
shumphries          |FY 17-18 YEAR-TO-DATE EXPENDITURE REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2018 13
 

ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
0012     CODE ENFORCEMENT REVOLVING         APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
4900 PLANNING DEPARTMENT       13,000      13,000.00       7,755.00         100.00            .00       5,245.00   59.7%

 
TOTAL CODE ENFORCEMENT REVOLVI       13,000      13,000.00       7,755.00         100.00            .00       5,245.00   59.7%

 
 

0013 R/D AUTO ENHANCEMENT FUND          
_________________________________________

 
4800 REGISTER OF DEEDS       10,425      10,425.00      10,425.00            .00            .00            .00  100.0%

 
TOTAL R/D AUTO ENHANCEMENT FUN       10,425      10,425.00      10,425.00            .00            .00            .00  100.0%

 
 

0014 COMMUNITY GRANT PROGRAMS           
_________________________________________

 
5025 FEMA HAZARD MITIGATION-PUR            0     912,910.00            .00            .00            .00     912,910.00     .0%

 
TOTAL COMMUNITY GRANT PROGRAMS            0     912,910.00            .00            .00            .00     912,910.00     .0%

 
 

0015 TOURISM DEV AUTHORITY              
_________________________________________

 
4200 ADMINISTRATION       44,210      44,210.00      37,393.46            .00            .00       6,816.54   84.6%

 
TOTAL TOURISM DEV AUTHORITY         44,210      44,210.00      37,393.46            .00            .00       6,816.54   84.6%

 
 

0023 WATER&SEWER RESERVE FUND           
_________________________________________

 
7100 R/O PLANT OPERATIONS      104,000     110,000.00     109,846.05          20.83            .00         153.95   99.9%
7200 WATER DISTRIBUTION       43,500      49,500.00      23,652.44          20.84            .00      25,847.56   47.8%
7500 WASTE WATER OPERATIONS            0      13,400.00       6,000.00          23.33            .00       7,400.00   44.8%

 
TOTAL WATER&SEWER RESERVE FUND      147,500     172,900.00     139,498.49          65.00            .00      33,401.51   80.7%

 
 

0029 WATER & SEWER PROJECTS             
_________________________________________

 
7600 CORE WASTE TREATMENT PROJ    2,656,900   2,656,900.00     529,618.94     466,012.21            .00   2,127,281.06   19.9%

 
TOTAL WATER & SEWER PROJECTS     2,656,900   2,656,900.00     529,618.94     466,012.21            .00   2,127,281.06   19.9%
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07/31/2018 12:40    |Camden County, NC LIVE |P      3
shumphries          |FY 17-18 YEAR-TO-DATE EXPENDITURE REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2018 13
 

ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
0030     SO CAMDEN WATER/SEWER DIST         APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

0030 SO CAMDEN WATER/SEWER DIST         
_________________________________________

 
6820 DEBT SERVICE      280,963     280,963.00     280,962.95            .00            .00            .05  100.0%
7100 R/O PLANT OPERATIONS      413,805     413,805.00     385,430.65      14,400.12         735.00      27,639.35   93.3%
7200 WATER DISTRIBUTION      435,845     441,845.00     418,424.67       7,156.02       6,000.00      17,420.33   96.1%
7500 WASTE WATER OPERATIONS      231,233     239,533.00     207,815.40       3,800.57       2,842.50      28,875.10   87.9%

 
TOTAL SO CAMDEN WATER/SEWER DI    1,361,846   1,376,146.00   1,292,633.67      25,356.71       9,577.50      73,934.83   94.6%

 
 

0032 DISMAL SWAMP GIFT SHOP             
_________________________________________

 
6000 DISMAL SWAMP VISITORS CENT       36,000      36,000.00      32,632.78         622.53            .00       3,367.22   90.6%

 
TOTAL DISMAL SWAMP GIFT SHOP        36,000      36,000.00      32,632.78         622.53            .00       3,367.22   90.6%

 
 

0036 SOUTH MILLS WATERSHED              
_________________________________________

 
4720 DRAINAGE & WATERSHED PROTE       51,125      57,125.00       7,000.00            .00            .00      50,125.00   12.3%

 
TOTAL SOUTH MILLS WATERSHED         51,125      57,125.00       7,000.00            .00            .00      50,125.00   12.3%

 
 

0037 SAWYERS CREEK WATERSHED            
_________________________________________

 
4720 DRAINAGE & WATERSHED PROTE       20,050      20,050.00       1,395.88            .00            .00      18,654.12    7.0%

 
TOTAL SAWYERS CREEK WATERSHED       20,050      20,050.00       1,395.88            .00            .00      18,654.12    7.0%

 
 

0038 NORTH RIVER WATERSHED              
_________________________________________

 
4720 DRAINAGE & WATERSHED PROTE       18,050      18,050.00       1,000.00            .00            .00      17,050.00    5.5%

 
TOTAL NORTH RIVER WATERSHED         18,050      18,050.00       1,000.00            .00            .00      17,050.00    5.5%

 
 

0039 SHILOH WATERSHED                   
_________________________________________
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FOR 2018 13
 

ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
0039     SHILOH WATERSHED                   APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
4720 DRAINAGE & WATERSHED PROTE       15,050      15,050.00       1,353.55            .00            .00      13,696.45    9.0%

 
TOTAL SHILOH WATERSHED              15,050      15,050.00       1,353.55            .00            .00      13,696.45    9.0%

 
 

0040 CH & S FIRE COMMISSION             
_________________________________________

 
5300 FIRE COMMISSION OPERATING      346,545     346,545.00     192,192.71       2,997.24            .00     154,352.29   55.5%

 
TOTAL CH & S FIRE COMMISSION       346,545     346,545.00     192,192.71       2,997.24            .00     154,352.29   55.5%

 
 

0041 SOUTH MILLS FIRE COMMISSION        
_________________________________________

 
5300 FIRE COMMISSION OPERATING      239,512     239,512.00     190,043.79       1,825.62            .00      49,468.21   79.3%

 
TOTAL SOUTH MILLS FIRE COMMISS      239,512     239,512.00     190,043.79       1,825.62            .00      49,468.21   79.3%

 
 

0050 SCHOOL FUND                        
_________________________________________

 
6900 SPECIAL APPROPRIATIONS       11,411      11,411.00            .00            .00            .00      11,411.00     .0%

 
TOTAL SCHOOL FUND                   11,411      11,411.00            .00            .00            .00      11,411.00     .0%

 
 

0051 DSS TRUST FUND                     
_________________________________________

 
8000 PUBLIC ASSISTANCE       39,484      68,284.00      47,434.94            .00            .00      20,849.06   69.5%

 
TOTAL DSS TRUST FUND                39,484      68,284.00      47,434.94            .00            .00      20,849.06   69.5%

 
 

0052 SOCIAL SERVICES                    
_________________________________________

 
6100 DSS ADMINISTRATION    1,020,211   1,020,211.00     961,105.86      15,029.69         201.63      58,903.51   94.2%
8000 PUBLIC ASSISTANCE      338,154     343,154.00     162,965.87         978.79            .00     180,188.13   47.5%

 
TOTAL SOCIAL SERVICES            1,358,365   1,363,365.00   1,124,071.73      16,008.48         201.63     239,091.64   82.5%

 
 

0053 JOYCE CREEK DRAINAGE PROJECT       
_________________________________________
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FOR 2018 13
 

ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
0053     JOYCE CREEK DRAINAGE PROJECT       APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

7210 PROJECT OPERATIONS       44,680      44,680.00      10,727.23            .98            .00      33,952.77   24.0%
 

TOTAL JOYCE CREEK DRAINAGE PRO       44,680      44,680.00      10,727.23            .98            .00      33,952.77   24.0%
 
 

0055 ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT PROJ FUND     
_________________________________________

 
4940 ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT COMM       40,000      40,000.00            .00            .00            .00      40,000.00     .0%

 
TOTAL ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT PRO       40,000      40,000.00            .00            .00            .00      40,000.00     .0%

 
 

0056 FEREBEE COURTHOUSE TRUST           
_________________________________________

 
5000 BUILDINGS AND GROUNDS        1,530       1,530.00            .00            .00            .00       1,530.00     .0%

 
TOTAL FEREBEE COURTHOUSE TRUST        1,530       1,530.00            .00            .00            .00       1,530.00     .0%

 
 

0060 DISMAL SWAMP VISITOR CENTER        
_________________________________________

 
6000 DISMAL SWAMP VISITORS CENT      166,000     166,000.00     163,836.50       2,432.72            .00       2,163.50   98.7%

 
TOTAL DISMAL SWAMP VISITOR CEN      166,000     166,000.00     163,836.50       2,432.72            .00       2,163.50   98.7%

 
 

0065 COMMUNITY PARK TRUST FUND          
_________________________________________

 
6130 PARK OPERATIONS       67,200      70,700.00      56,888.29       2,232.63       2,770.00      11,041.71   84.4%

 
TOTAL COMMUNITY PARK TRUST FUN       67,200      70,700.00      56,888.29       2,232.63       2,770.00      11,041.71   84.4%

 
 

0070 REVALUATION RESERVE FUND           
_________________________________________

 
4200 ADMINISTRATION      241,730     241,730.00       6,500.00            .00            .00     235,230.00    2.7%

 
TOTAL REVALUATION RESERVE FUND      241,730     241,730.00       6,500.00            .00            .00     235,230.00    2.7%

 
 

0071 UNRESTRICTED CAPITAL RESERVE       
_________________________________________
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FOR 2018 13
 

ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
0071     UNRESTRICTED CAPITAL RESERVE       APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

6600 NON-DEPARTMENTAL    1,250,300   1,250,300.00     317,315.22            .00            .00     932,984.78   25.4%
 

TOTAL UNRESTRICTED CAPITAL RES    1,250,300   1,250,300.00     317,315.22            .00            .00     932,984.78   25.4%
 
 

0075 SCHOOL CAPITAL RESERVE             
_________________________________________

 
6820 DEBT SERVICE    1,130,325   1,130,325.00     986,649.83            .00            .00     143,675.17   87.3%

 
TOTAL SCHOOL CAPITAL RESERVE     1,130,325   1,130,325.00     986,649.83            .00            .00     143,675.17   87.3%

 
 

GRAND TOTAL   21,949,521  23,428,362.00  17,601,149.86     687,811.97      19,411.19   5,807,800.95   75.2%
 

                                       ** END OF REPORT - Generated by Stephanie Humphries **                                       
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07/31/2018 12:36    |Camden County, NC LIVE |P      1
shumphries          |FY 18-19 YEAR-TO-DATE REVENUE REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2019 01
 

ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
                                            APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

0010 GENERAL FUND                       
_________________________________________

 
4000 REVENUES   -3,845,877  -3,845,877.00     -83,088.49     -83,088.49            .00  -3,762,788.51    2.2%
4300 ELECTIONS            0            .00        -145.50        -145.50            .00         145.50  100.0%
4400 FINANCE         -660        -660.00            .00            .00            .00        -660.00     .0%
4410 PERSONNEL DEPARTMENT       -2,350      -2,350.00            .00            .00            .00      -2,350.00     .0%
4500 TAX DEPARTMENT   -8,142,198  -8,142,198.00        -708.77        -708.77            .00  -8,141,489.23     .0%
4800 REGISTER OF DEEDS     -150,500    -150,500.00            .00            .00            .00    -150,500.00     .0%
4900 PLANNING DEPARTMENT      -38,050     -38,050.00      -3,775.00      -3,775.00            .00     -34,275.00    9.9%
4930 INSPECTIONS DEPARMENT     -135,000    -135,000.00      -7,813.96      -7,813.96            .00    -127,186.04    5.8%
5100 SHERIFF      -70,100     -70,100.00      -1,157.11      -1,157.11            .00     -68,942.89    1.7%
5110 SCHOOL RESOURCE OFFICERS      -37,838     -37,838.00      -3,153.00      -3,153.00            .00     -34,685.00    8.3%
5150 COURT FACILITIES      -21,000     -21,000.00            .00            .00            .00     -21,000.00     .0%
5460 FLEET VEHICLES       -5,301      -5,301.00            .00            .00            .00      -5,301.00     .0%
5800 SOLID WASTE      -36,300     -36,300.00            .00            .00            .00     -36,300.00     .0%
6050 EXTENSION      -10,000     -10,000.00         -15.00         -15.00            .00      -9,985.00     .2%
6110 LIBRARY       -4,900      -4,900.00        -327.74        -327.74            .00      -4,572.26    6.7%
6120 RECREATION DEPARTMENT      -18,600     -18,600.00        -800.00        -800.00            .00     -17,800.00    4.3%
6200 DDJP      -51,907     -51,907.00            .00            .00            .00     -51,907.00     .0%
6210 SENIOR CENTER      -20,228     -20,228.00        -253.00        -253.00            .00     -19,975.00    1.3%
6700 SOIL & WATER CONSERVATION       -3,600      -3,600.00            .00            .00            .00      -3,600.00     .0%

 
TOTAL GENERAL FUND             -12,594,409 -12,594,409.00    -101,237.57    -101,237.57            .00 -12,493,171.43     .8%

 
 

0012 CODE ENFORCEMENT REVOLVING         
_________________________________________

 
4900 PLANNING DEPARTMENT      -15,000     -15,000.00            .00            .00            .00     -15,000.00     .0%

 
TOTAL CODE ENFORCEMENT REVOLVI      -15,000     -15,000.00            .00            .00            .00     -15,000.00     .0%

 
 

0013 R/D AUTO ENHANCEMENT FUND          
_________________________________________

 
4800 REGISTER OF DEEDS       -5,025      -5,025.00            .00            .00            .00      -5,025.00     .0%

 
TOTAL R/D AUTO ENHANCEMENT FUN       -5,025      -5,025.00            .00            .00            .00      -5,025.00     .0%

 
 

0014 COMMUNITY GRANT PROGRAMS           
_________________________________________
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FOR 2019 01
 

ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
0014     COMMUNITY GRANT PROGRAMS           APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
5025 FEMA HAZARD MITIGATION-PUR            0    -912,910.00            .00            .00            .00    -912,910.00     .0%
5026 FEMA HAZARD MITIGATION-CON            0    -327,143.00            .00            .00            .00    -327,143.00     .0%

 
TOTAL COMMUNITY GRANT PROGRAMS            0  -1,240,053.00            .00            .00            .00  -1,240,053.00     .0%

 
 

0015 TOURISM DEV AUTHORITY              
_________________________________________

 
4000 REVENUES      -41,500     -41,500.00            .00            .00            .00     -41,500.00     .0%

 
TOTAL TOURISM DEV AUTHORITY        -41,500     -41,500.00            .00            .00            .00     -41,500.00     .0%

 
 

0023 WATER&SEWER RESERVE FUND           
_________________________________________

 
7100 R/O PLANT OPERATIONS      -40,050     -40,050.00            .00            .00            .00     -40,050.00     .0%
7200 WATER DISTRIBUTION      -44,250     -44,250.00            .00            .00            .00     -44,250.00     .0%
7500 WASTE WATER OPERATIONS       -7,500      -7,500.00            .00            .00            .00      -7,500.00     .0%

 
TOTAL WATER&SEWER RESERVE FUND      -91,800     -91,800.00            .00            .00            .00     -91,800.00     .0%

 
 

0029 WATER & SEWER PROJECTS             
_________________________________________

 
4000 REVENUES   -3,001,320  -3,001,320.00            .00            .00            .00  -3,001,320.00     .0%
6820 DEBT SERVICE     -203,651    -203,651.00            .00            .00            .00    -203,651.00     .0%
7600 CORE WASTE TREATMENT PROJ   -1,553,450  -1,553,450.00            .00            .00            .00  -1,553,450.00     .0%

 
TOTAL WATER & SEWER PROJECTS    -4,758,421  -4,758,421.00            .00            .00            .00  -4,758,421.00     .0%

 
 

0030 SO CAMDEN WATER/SEWER DIST         
_________________________________________

 
7100 R/O PLANT OPERATIONS      -37,585     -37,585.00            .00            .00            .00     -37,585.00     .0%
7200 WATER DISTRIBUTION   -1,120,600  -1,120,600.00            .00            .00            .00  -1,120,600.00     .0%
7500 WASTE WATER OPERATIONS     -443,316    -443,316.00            .00            .00            .00    -443,316.00     .0%

 
TOTAL SO CAMDEN WATER/SEWER DI   -1,601,501  -1,601,501.00            .00            .00            .00  -1,601,501.00     .0%

 
 

0032 DISMAL SWAMP GIFT SHOP             
_________________________________________
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FOR 2019 01
 

ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
0032     DISMAL SWAMP GIFT SHOP             APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
6000 DISMAL SWAMP VISITORS CENT      -31,375     -31,375.00            .00            .00            .00     -31,375.00     .0%

 
TOTAL DISMAL SWAMP GIFT SHOP       -31,375     -31,375.00            .00            .00            .00     -31,375.00     .0%

 
 

0036 SOUTH MILLS WATERSHED              
_________________________________________

 
4720 DRAINAGE & WATERSHED PROTE      -51,125     -51,125.00            .00            .00            .00     -51,125.00     .0%

 
TOTAL SOUTH MILLS WATERSHED        -51,125     -51,125.00            .00            .00            .00     -51,125.00     .0%

 
 

0037 SAWYERS CREEK WATERSHED            
_________________________________________

 
4720 DRAINAGE & WATERSHED PROTE      -20,050     -20,050.00            .00            .00            .00     -20,050.00     .0%

 
TOTAL SAWYERS CREEK WATERSHED      -20,050     -20,050.00            .00            .00            .00     -20,050.00     .0%

 
 

0038 NORTH RIVER WATERSHED              
_________________________________________

 
4720 DRAINAGE & WATERSHED PROTE      -18,050     -18,050.00            .00            .00            .00     -18,050.00     .0%

 
TOTAL NORTH RIVER WATERSHED        -18,050     -18,050.00            .00            .00            .00     -18,050.00     .0%

 
 

0039 SHILOH WATERSHED                   
_________________________________________

 
4720 DRAINAGE & WATERSHED PROTE      -20,050     -20,050.00            .00            .00            .00     -20,050.00     .0%

 
TOTAL SHILOH WATERSHED             -20,050     -20,050.00            .00            .00            .00     -20,050.00     .0%

 
 

0040 CH & S FIRE COMMISSION             
_________________________________________

 
5300 FIRE COMMISSION OPERATING     -327,276    -327,276.00     -46,167.07     -46,167.07            .00    -281,108.93   14.1%

 
TOTAL CH & S FIRE COMMISSION      -327,276    -327,276.00     -46,167.07     -46,167.07            .00    -281,108.93   14.1%

 
 

0041 SOUTH MILLS FIRE COMMISSION        
_________________________________________
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07/31/2018 12:36    |Camden County, NC LIVE |P      4
shumphries          |FY 18-19 YEAR-TO-DATE REVENUE REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2019 01
 

ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
0041     SOUTH MILLS FIRE COMMISSION        APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
5300 FIRE COMMISSION OPERATING     -237,190    -237,190.00            .00            .00            .00    -237,190.00     .0%

 
TOTAL SOUTH MILLS FIRE COMMISS     -237,190    -237,190.00            .00            .00            .00    -237,190.00     .0%

 
 

0050 SCHOOL FUND                        
_________________________________________

 
6900 SPECIAL APPROPRIATIONS       -8,100      -8,100.00            .00            .00            .00      -8,100.00     .0%

 
TOTAL SCHOOL FUND                   -8,100      -8,100.00            .00            .00            .00      -8,100.00     .0%

 
 

0051 DSS TRUST FUND                     
_________________________________________

 
8000 PUBLIC ASSISTANCE      -30,664     -30,664.00      -1,932.00      -1,932.00            .00     -28,732.00    6.3%

 
TOTAL DSS TRUST FUND               -30,664     -30,664.00      -1,932.00      -1,932.00            .00     -28,732.00    6.3%

 
 

0052 SOCIAL SERVICES                    
_________________________________________

 
6100 DSS ADMINISTRATION   -1,364,836  -1,364,836.00        -375.00        -375.00            .00  -1,364,461.00     .0%

 
TOTAL SOCIAL SERVICES           -1,364,836  -1,364,836.00        -375.00        -375.00            .00  -1,364,461.00     .0%

 
 

0053 JOYCE CREEK DRAINAGE PROJECT       
_________________________________________

 
7210 PROJECT OPERATIONS      -42,835     -42,835.00            .00            .00            .00     -42,835.00     .0%

 
TOTAL JOYCE CREEK DRAINAGE PRO      -42,835     -42,835.00            .00            .00            .00     -42,835.00     .0%

 
 

0055 ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT PROJ FUND     
_________________________________________

 
4940 ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT COMM      -40,000     -40,000.00            .00            .00            .00     -40,000.00     .0%

 
TOTAL ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT PRO      -40,000     -40,000.00            .00            .00            .00     -40,000.00     .0%

 
 

0056 FEREBEE COURTHOUSE TRUST           
_________________________________________
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07/31/2018 12:36    |Camden County, NC LIVE |P      5
shumphries          |FY 18-19 YEAR-TO-DATE REVENUE REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2019 01
 

ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
0056     FEREBEE COURTHOUSE TRUST           APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
5000 BUILDINGS AND GROUNDS       -1,530      -1,530.00            .00            .00            .00      -1,530.00     .0%

 
TOTAL FEREBEE COURTHOUSE TRUST       -1,530      -1,530.00            .00            .00            .00      -1,530.00     .0%

 
 

0060 DISMAL SWAMP VISITOR CENTER        
_________________________________________

 
6000 DISMAL SWAMP VISITORS CENT     -161,882    -161,882.00            .00            .00            .00    -161,882.00     .0%

 
TOTAL DISMAL SWAMP VISITOR CEN     -161,882    -161,882.00            .00            .00            .00    -161,882.00     .0%

 
 

0065 COMMUNITY PARK TRUST FUND          
_________________________________________

 
6130 PARK OPERATIONS      -79,778     -79,778.00            .00            .00            .00     -79,778.00     .0%

 
TOTAL COMMUNITY PARK TRUST FUN      -79,778     -79,778.00            .00            .00            .00     -79,778.00     .0%

 
 

0070 REVALUATION RESERVE FUND           
_________________________________________

 
4000 REVENUES     -255,000    -255,000.00            .00            .00            .00    -255,000.00     .0%

 
TOTAL REVALUATION RESERVE FUND     -255,000    -255,000.00            .00            .00            .00    -255,000.00     .0%

 
 

0071 UNRESTRICTED CAPITAL RESERVE       
_________________________________________

 
6600 NON-DEPARTMENTAL   -1,243,825  -1,243,825.00            .00            .00            .00  -1,243,825.00     .0%

 
TOTAL UNRESTRICTED CAPITAL RES   -1,243,825  -1,243,825.00            .00            .00            .00  -1,243,825.00     .0%

 
 

0075 SCHOOL CAPITAL RESERVE             
_________________________________________

 
6820 DEBT SERVICE   -1,123,000  -1,123,000.00     -81,464.18     -81,464.18            .00  -1,041,535.82    7.3%

 
TOTAL SCHOOL CAPITAL RESERVE    -1,123,000  -1,123,000.00     -81,464.18     -81,464.18            .00  -1,041,535.82    7.3%

 
 

GRAND TOTAL  -24,164,222 -25,404,275.00    -231,175.82    -231,175.82            .00 -25,173,099.18     .9%
 

                                       ** END OF REPORT - Generated by Stephanie Humphries **                                       
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07/31/2018 12:36    |Camden County, NC LIVE |P      1
shumphries          |FY 18-19 YEAR-TO-DATE EXPENDITURE REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2019 01
 

ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
                                            APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

0010 GENERAL FUND                       
_________________________________________

 
4100 GOVERNING BODY      111,647     111,647.00       8,447.96       8,447.96         410.00     102,789.04    7.9%
4200 ADMINISTRATION      194,194     194,194.00      13,558.26      13,558.26         770.00     179,865.74    7.4%
4300 ELECTIONS      123,168     123,168.00       6,138.08       6,138.08         234.68     116,795.24    5.2%
4400 FINANCE      218,373     218,373.00      13,561.37      13,561.37         665.21     204,146.42    6.5%
4410 PERSONNEL DEPARTMENT       73,432      73,432.00       5,027.34       5,027.34         700.00      67,704.66    7.8%
4500 TAX DEPARTMENT      452,883     452,883.00      31,840.00      31,840.00       1,261.05     419,781.95    7.3%
4700 LEGALS       60,000      60,000.00       1,845.00       1,845.00            .00      58,155.00    3.1%
4800 REGISTER OF DEEDS      240,877     240,877.00      12,254.70      12,254.70         935.13     227,687.17    5.5%
4900 PLANNING DEPARTMENT      279,291     279,291.00      19,423.34      19,423.34            .00     259,867.66    7.0%
4930 INSPECTIONS DEPARMENT      175,983     175,983.00       8,407.87       8,407.87         748.05     166,827.08    5.2%
4940 ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT COMM      124,288     124,288.00       8,355.72       8,355.72            .00     115,932.28    6.7%
5000 BUILDINGS AND GROUNDS      347,070     347,070.00      27,258.81      27,258.81      11,028.80     308,782.39   11.0%
5100 SHERIFF    1,702,046   1,702,046.00      90,979.18      90,979.18      34,505.01   1,576,561.81    7.4%
5110 SCHOOL RESOURCE OFFICERS      136,949     136,949.00       5,452.11       5,452.11            .00     131,496.89    4.0%
5150 COURT FACILITIES       27,529      27,529.00       1,849.00       1,849.00            .00      25,680.00    6.7%
5450 PUBLIC WORKS ADMINISTRATIO      118,745     118,745.00       7,115.50       7,115.50         210.00     111,419.50    6.2%
5460 FLEET VEHICLES       26,760      26,760.00            .00            .00            .00      26,760.00     .0%
5500 TRAFFIC        2,060       2,060.00            .00            .00            .00       2,060.00     .0%
5800 SOLID WASTE      684,267     684,267.00         220.97         220.97            .00     684,046.03     .0%
5900 PUBLIC HEALTH      120,683     120,683.00       7,256.20       7,256.20       1,700.00     111,726.80    7.4%
6050 EXTENSION      143,000     143,000.00       3,397.53       3,397.53            .00     139,602.47    2.4%
6110 LIBRARY      201,460     201,460.00      13,578.45      13,578.45       6,500.00     181,381.55   10.0%
6120 RECREATION DEPARTMENT      264,666     264,666.00      16,810.73      16,810.73         216.00     247,639.27    6.4%
6200 DDJP       62,288      62,288.00            .00            .00            .00      62,288.00     .0%
6210 SENIOR CENTER      153,173     153,173.00       9,119.98       9,119.98            .00     144,053.02    6.0%
6500 POST EMPLOYMENT BENEFITS       33,552      33,552.00            .00            .00            .00      33,552.00     .0%
6600 NON-DEPARTMENTAL      207,300     207,300.00       6,230.80       6,230.80            .00     201,069.20    3.0%
6700 SOIL & WATER CONSERVATION       68,883      68,883.00       4,097.69       4,097.69            .00      64,785.31    5.9%
6810 CAPITAL OUTLAY      325,000     325,000.00            .00            .00            .00     325,000.00     .0%
6820 DEBT SERVICE      777,147     777,147.00            .00            .00            .00     777,147.00     .0%
6900 SPECIAL APPROPRIATIONS    5,097,695   5,097,695.00     244,751.74     244,751.74     308,929.77   4,544,013.49   10.9%
9990 CONTINGENCY       40,000      40,000.00            .00            .00            .00      40,000.00     .0%

 
TOTAL GENERAL FUND              12,594,409  12,594,409.00     566,978.33     566,978.33     368,813.70  11,658,616.97    7.4%

 
 

0012 CODE ENFORCEMENT REVOLVING         
_________________________________________

 
4900 PLANNING DEPARTMENT       15,000      15,000.00            .00            .00            .00      15,000.00     .0%
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07/31/2018 12:36    |Camden County, NC LIVE |P      2
shumphries          |FY 18-19 YEAR-TO-DATE EXPENDITURE REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2019 01
 

ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
0012     CODE ENFORCEMENT REVOLVING         APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
TOTAL CODE ENFORCEMENT REVOLVI       15,000      15,000.00            .00            .00            .00      15,000.00     .0%

 
 

0013 R/D AUTO ENHANCEMENT FUND          
_________________________________________

 
4800 REGISTER OF DEEDS        5,025       5,025.00            .00            .00            .00       5,025.00     .0%

 
TOTAL R/D AUTO ENHANCEMENT FUN        5,025       5,025.00            .00            .00            .00       5,025.00     .0%

 
 

0014 COMMUNITY GRANT PROGRAMS           
_________________________________________

 
5025 FEMA HAZARD MITIGATION-PUR            0     912,910.00            .00            .00            .00     912,910.00     .0%
5026 FEMA HAZARD MITIGATION-CON            0     327,143.00            .00            .00            .00     327,143.00     .0%

 
TOTAL COMMUNITY GRANT PROGRAMS            0   1,240,053.00            .00            .00            .00   1,240,053.00     .0%

 
 

0015 TOURISM DEV AUTHORITY              
_________________________________________

 
4200 ADMINISTRATION       41,500      41,500.00         585.00         585.00            .00      40,915.00    1.4%

 
TOTAL TOURISM DEV AUTHORITY         41,500      41,500.00         585.00         585.00            .00      40,915.00    1.4%

 
 

0023 WATER&SEWER RESERVE FUND           
_________________________________________

 
7100 R/O PLANT OPERATIONS       40,050      40,050.00            .00            .00            .00      40,050.00     .0%
7200 WATER DISTRIBUTION       44,000      44,000.00            .00            .00            .00      44,000.00     .0%
7500 WASTE WATER OPERATIONS        7,750       7,750.00            .00            .00            .00       7,750.00     .0%

 
TOTAL WATER&SEWER RESERVE FUND       91,800      91,800.00            .00            .00            .00      91,800.00     .0%

 
 

0029 WATER & SEWER PROJECTS             
_________________________________________

 
6820 DEBT SERVICE      203,651     203,651.00            .00            .00            .00     203,651.00     .0%
7600 CORE WASTE TREATMENT PROJ    4,554,770   4,554,770.00            .00            .00            .00   4,554,770.00     .0%

 
TOTAL WATER & SEWER PROJECTS     4,758,421   4,758,421.00            .00            .00            .00   4,758,421.00     .0%
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FOR 2019 01
 

ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
0030     SO CAMDEN WATER/SEWER DIST         APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

0030 SO CAMDEN WATER/SEWER DIST         
_________________________________________

 
6820 DEBT SERVICE      481,609     481,609.00            .00            .00            .00     481,609.00     .0%
7100 R/O PLANT OPERATIONS      482,826     482,826.00      15,353.96      15,353.96      12,616.00     454,856.04    5.8%
7200 WATER DISTRIBUTION      397,401     397,401.00      40,470.22      40,470.22       3,551.00     353,379.78   11.1%
7500 WASTE WATER OPERATIONS      239,665     239,665.00      10,457.87      10,457.87            .00     229,207.13    4.4%

 
TOTAL SO CAMDEN WATER/SEWER DI    1,601,501   1,601,501.00      66,282.05      66,282.05      16,167.00   1,519,051.95    5.1%

 
 

0032 DISMAL SWAMP GIFT SHOP             
_________________________________________

 
6000 DISMAL SWAMP VISITORS CENT       31,375      31,375.00       1,313.28       1,313.28       3,865.00      26,196.72   16.5%

 
TOTAL DISMAL SWAMP GIFT SHOP        31,375      31,375.00       1,313.28       1,313.28       3,865.00      26,196.72   16.5%

 
 

0036 SOUTH MILLS WATERSHED              
_________________________________________

 
4720 DRAINAGE & WATERSHED PROTE       51,125      51,125.00            .00            .00            .00      51,125.00     .0%

 
TOTAL SOUTH MILLS WATERSHED         51,125      51,125.00            .00            .00            .00      51,125.00     .0%

 
 

0037 SAWYERS CREEK WATERSHED            
_________________________________________

 
4720 DRAINAGE & WATERSHED PROTE       20,050      20,050.00            .00            .00            .00      20,050.00     .0%

 
TOTAL SAWYERS CREEK WATERSHED       20,050      20,050.00            .00            .00            .00      20,050.00     .0%

 
 

0038 NORTH RIVER WATERSHED              
_________________________________________

 
4720 DRAINAGE & WATERSHED PROTE       18,050      18,050.00            .00            .00            .00      18,050.00     .0%

 
TOTAL NORTH RIVER WATERSHED         18,050      18,050.00            .00            .00            .00      18,050.00     .0%

 
 

0039 SHILOH WATERSHED                   
_________________________________________
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07/31/2018 12:36    |Camden County, NC LIVE |P      4
shumphries          |FY 18-19 YEAR-TO-DATE EXPENDITURE REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2019 01
 

ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
0039     SHILOH WATERSHED                   APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
4720 DRAINAGE & WATERSHED PROTE       20,050      20,050.00            .00            .00            .00      20,050.00     .0%

 
TOTAL SHILOH WATERSHED              20,050      20,050.00            .00            .00            .00      20,050.00     .0%

 
 

0040 CH & S FIRE COMMISSION             
_________________________________________

 
5300 FIRE COMMISSION OPERATING      327,276     327,276.00      10,739.61      10,739.61            .00     316,536.39    3.3%

 
TOTAL CH & S FIRE COMMISSION       327,276     327,276.00      10,739.61      10,739.61            .00     316,536.39    3.3%

 
 

0041 SOUTH MILLS FIRE COMMISSION        
_________________________________________

 
5300 FIRE COMMISSION OPERATING      237,190     237,190.00       1,491.98       1,491.98            .00     235,698.02     .6%

 
TOTAL SOUTH MILLS FIRE COMMISS      237,190     237,190.00       1,491.98       1,491.98            .00     235,698.02     .6%

 
 

0050 SCHOOL FUND                        
_________________________________________

 
6900 SPECIAL APPROPRIATIONS        8,100       8,100.00            .00            .00            .00       8,100.00     .0%

 
TOTAL SCHOOL FUND                    8,100       8,100.00            .00            .00            .00       8,100.00     .0%

 
 

0051 DSS TRUST FUND                     
_________________________________________

 
8000 PUBLIC ASSISTANCE       30,664      30,664.00       3,854.49       3,854.49            .00      26,809.51   12.6%

 
TOTAL DSS TRUST FUND                30,664      30,664.00       3,854.49       3,854.49            .00      26,809.51   12.6%

 
 

0052 SOCIAL SERVICES                    
_________________________________________

 
6100 DSS ADMINISTRATION    1,029,231   1,029,231.00      70,769.86      70,769.86       5,462.47     952,998.67    7.4%
8000 PUBLIC ASSISTANCE      335,605     335,605.00       1,723.16       1,723.16            .00     333,881.84     .5%

 
TOTAL SOCIAL SERVICES            1,364,836   1,364,836.00      72,493.02      72,493.02       5,462.47   1,286,880.51    5.7%

 
 

0053 JOYCE CREEK DRAINAGE PROJECT       
_________________________________________
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FOR 2019 01
 

ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
0053     JOYCE CREEK DRAINAGE PROJECT       APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

7210 PROJECT OPERATIONS       42,835      42,835.00         107.65         107.65            .00      42,727.35     .3%
 

TOTAL JOYCE CREEK DRAINAGE PRO       42,835      42,835.00         107.65         107.65            .00      42,727.35     .3%
 
 

0055 ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT PROJ FUND     
_________________________________________

 
4940 ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT COMM       40,000      40,000.00            .00            .00            .00      40,000.00     .0%

 
TOTAL ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT PRO       40,000      40,000.00            .00            .00            .00      40,000.00     .0%

 
 

0056 FEREBEE COURTHOUSE TRUST           
_________________________________________

 
5000 BUILDINGS AND GROUNDS        1,530       1,530.00            .00            .00            .00       1,530.00     .0%

 
TOTAL FEREBEE COURTHOUSE TRUST        1,530       1,530.00            .00            .00            .00       1,530.00     .0%

 
 

0060 DISMAL SWAMP VISITOR CENTER        
_________________________________________

 
6000 DISMAL SWAMP VISITORS CENT      161,882     161,882.00      11,799.70      11,799.70            .00     150,082.30    7.3%

 
TOTAL DISMAL SWAMP VISITOR CEN      161,882     161,882.00      11,799.70      11,799.70            .00     150,082.30    7.3%

 
 

0065 COMMUNITY PARK TRUST FUND          
_________________________________________

 
6130 PARK OPERATIONS       44,778      44,778.00          85.00          85.00       5,503.38      39,189.62   12.5%
6135 MILL TOWN BOAT RAMP & PIER       35,000      35,000.00            .00            .00            .00      35,000.00     .0%

 
TOTAL COMMUNITY PARK TRUST FUN       79,778      79,778.00          85.00          85.00       5,503.38      74,189.62    7.0%

 
 

0070 REVALUATION RESERVE FUND           
_________________________________________

 
4200 ADMINISTRATION      255,000     255,000.00            .00            .00            .00     255,000.00     .0%

 
TOTAL REVALUATION RESERVE FUND      255,000     255,000.00            .00            .00            .00     255,000.00     .0%
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07/31/2018 12:36    |Camden County, NC LIVE |P      6
shumphries          |FY 18-19 YEAR-TO-DATE EXPENDITURE REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2019 01
 

ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
0071     UNRESTRICTED CAPITAL RESERVE       APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

0071 UNRESTRICTED CAPITAL RESERVE       
_________________________________________

 
6600 NON-DEPARTMENTAL    1,243,825   1,243,825.00            .00            .00            .00   1,243,825.00     .0%

 
TOTAL UNRESTRICTED CAPITAL RES    1,243,825   1,243,825.00            .00            .00            .00   1,243,825.00     .0%

 
 

0075 SCHOOL CAPITAL RESERVE             
_________________________________________

 
6820 DEBT SERVICE    1,123,000   1,123,000.00            .00            .00            .00   1,123,000.00     .0%

 
TOTAL SCHOOL CAPITAL RESERVE     1,123,000   1,123,000.00            .00            .00            .00   1,123,000.00     .0%

 
 

GRAND TOTAL   24,164,222  25,404,275.00     735,730.11     735,730.11     399,811.55  24,268,733.34    4.5%
 

                                       ** END OF REPORT - Generated by Stephanie Humphries **                                       
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Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
Information, Reports & Minutes From Other Agencies 

 

Item Number: 8.C 

Meeting Date:   August 06, 2018 

 

Submitted By: Stephanie Humphries, Finance Director 

 Finance 

 Prepared by: Karen Davis 

 
Item Title   Albemarle Commission Senior Nutrition Contract 

 

Attachments: Alb Comm Nutrition Contract 2018-19 (PDF) 
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Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
Information, Reports & Minutes From Other Agencies 

 

Item Number: 8.D 

Meeting Date:   August 06, 2018 

 

Submitted By: Karen Davis, Clerk to the Board 

 Administration 

 Prepared by: Karen Davis 

 
Item Title   Letter of Appreciation - E.C./Pasquotank Parks & Recreation 

 

Attachments: Elizabeth City Parks & Recreation (PDF) 
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